Agenda
3:00 - 3:15

3:15-3:30

3:30 - 3:45

3:45 - 4:00

4:00 - 4:15

4:15 - 4:45

United for Libraries Board of Directors

ALA Midwinter Conference Atlanta, Georgia
Sunday, January 22, 2016 3:00-5:00pm

Welcome and Introductions
Timekeeper:

President Report

Approval of Orlando 2016 Minutes
United Executive Director Search

Executive Director Report
e Financial Report/Budget
e Financial Structure
e Board Donations

Consent Agreement
e Mission Statement Update
e Nominating Committee Report
e Public Service Award (United
And ALA Washington Office)

ALA Activities
e ALA Conferences
® ALA Executive Director

ALA Libraries Transform Report
Office of Public Awareness

United for Libraries Outreach and
Activities
e “Book Club Central”
e “Each 1 Reach 10”
e Libraries for the Future
Symposium
® Publications Task Force

Susan Schmidt

Steve Laird

Sally Reed

Ed McBride/Peter Pearson
Ed McBride/Peter Pearson

Sally Reed
Peter Pearson
Sally Reed

Robin Hoklotubbe
Christine Hage

Jeff Julian, Director

Susan Schmidt

Skip Dye

Beth Nawalinski
Peter Pearson
Fred Stielow
Susan Schmidt



e Committee Reports

e Committee Work

4:45 - 5:00 Thoughts for the Future
e Outreach/Branding

Action Items and Decisions

Susan Schmidt
Beth Nawalinski

Susan Schmidt

What

Who

By When




Board of Directors Meeting
Sunday, June 26, 2016, 2:30 — 4:00 PM
Orlando Convention Center W202C

MINUTES

2:30 PM CALL TO ORDER & INTRODUCTIONS
Meeting called to order and the board and guests were welcomed by UNITED President Ed McBride.
Board Members Present:

Ed McBride, President, UNITED; Susan Schmidt, President Elect, UNITED; Christine Lind Hage, Immediate
Past President, UNITED; Steve Laird, Corporate at Large; Mark Smith, Board Member at Large; Fred
Stielow, Board Member at Large; Camila Alire, Trustee at Large ; Peggy Barber, Friend at Large; Cindy
Friedemann, Secretary, UNITED; Skip Dye, Corporate at Large; Kathleen McEvoy, Corporate at Large;
Don Roalkvam, Trustee at Large; Paula Beswick, Foundation at Large; Peter Pearson, Board Member at
Large; Deborah Doyle, Foundation at Large; Loida Garcia-Febo, ALA Liaison.

Staff Members Present:

Sally Gardner Reed, Executive Director, UNITED; Beth Nawalinski, Deputy Director, UNITED
Additional guests were present. The guest sign in sheet is available from UNITED Staff.
2:40 PM APPROVAL OF MIDWINTER CONFERENCE MINUTES

Ed invited the board to review the minutes from the Board of Directors meeting held Sunday, January
10, 2016, 3:30 — 5:00P.

MOTION: To accept Midwinter Conference minutes as presented.
Moved by Christine Lind Hage, second by Peggy Barber. Motion passed unanimously.
2:45 PM NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT

The board agenda was amended to hear from the Nominating Committee next. Due to changes to the
board that occurred in the spring of 2016, the following actions were discussed. Sally shared that



UNITED Division Councilor, Jeffrey Smith left the board for personal reasons, and the group discussed his
replacement. They also discussed the merits of inviting David Page, Managing Editor of ABC CLIO to the
board as Trustee at Large. A slate was recommended from a representative of the nominating
committee.

MOTION: To accept the following members to the UNITED Board:

Christine Lind Hage, Division Councilor

David Page, Trustee at Large

Moved by Susan Schmidt; Second by Fred Stielow. Motion passed unanimously.
3:00 PM DISCUSSION OF DIVISION COUNCILOR REPORT

Another adjustment to the agenda occurred as Christine proceeded to provide the Division Councilor’s
Report to the board.

Christine reported on issues that emerged during the Council Forum the New Jersey Councilor brought
motions pertaining to ALA governance. The items included:

1) Discussion of a permanent seat on the Executive Board. All ALA leaders must be members of their
State Library Association.

2) A resolution is forthcoming from the ALA Committee on Legislation, and Christine would like United
BOD to endorse the Marrakesh Treaty. The world intellectual property organization (the library for the
blind is not able to translate into their language) needs 20 countries to sign on (all countries signed will
be bound by the treaty). The US Senate must approve the treaty, and she would like to suggest that the
UNITED Board endorse this treaty. Fred Stielow endorsed. Mark is glad that Christine is bringing this
forward, good for any print-disabled person

It was asked if there is any reason we should not endorse. Should we be concerned? There is concern
from the copyright side according to Skip Dye. He said it is complex. Altruistically it is true that the
hearing and visually disabled should have access in their native language. However, in China a lot of
information is taken, reproduced, and sold for less, and US Publishers lose our copyright. DAISY
programs are managed by Skip Dye. There are other things that concern publishers. It was asked if
there is a concern the Marrakesh treaty makes info available. It was stated that other countries have
this in different variations, but this treaty says to the rest of the world this is a good thing.

MOTION: To endorse the Marrakesh Treaty.
Moved by Fried Stielow; Second by Mark Smith. Motion passed; 13 Aye; 3 Abstained; 0 Nay.

3) Bill of Rights for Libraries — Christine mentioned shelving parity, display policies, and interpretations
of the Library Bill of Rights. Fred asked if the IFC should share and the group discussed its importance.

3:20 ADDITIONAL BOARD NOMINATIONS

In another adjustment to the formal agenda, Sally discussed an opening for a member to the Board at
Large. She requested that the board appoint Paula Beswick who previously completed the unexpired
term of Jeffrey Smith, Foundation at Large . Paula was asked to leave the room for the board vote and
discussion.



Motion: To appoint Paula Beswick as Board Member at Large.

Moved by Deborah Doyle; Second by Skip Dye. Motion passed unanimously.

3:30 PM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

The group resumed the official meeting agenda and Sally was asked to elaborate on her reports as
provided to the board on the agenda. She addressed the following items in her remarks, which spurred
lively discussion from the board.

1.

Sally thanked Skip Dye for hosting a luncheon for 137. The goal of the luncheon was to attain
and attract new members. Non-united members were invited. During the program Sally
pitched UNITED! This was an effort for more to know who we are, and what we do. The email
list will be provided to Sally. Sally also thanked Skip for the donation of Onesie’s for Books for
Babies.

The financials were briefly reviewed; Christine Lind Hage asked if the Budget/Financial
committee met. Sally reported that the committee did not meet.

Sally discussed the Trustee Academy and the staff’s goal to get it “badged” by ALA.

Branding Task Force (and membership discussion) — Sally presented the results from a focus
group that was conducted at PLA. We were reminded that all the name changes hurt us. It was
recommended UNITED use our tagline more in our materials (ALTAFF) and our printed
materials. Sally asked the board to discuss how we can elevate our organization more.

Steve Laird referred to Ed McBride’s notes, bullet 3, aging of volunteers
Beth Nawalinski suggested we do a quick fact sheet for each group

Steve Laird suggested we get back with focus group folks our base is challenging new
young librarians

Ed McBride mentioned a program that addresses “how we engage with this younger
generation?”

Kathleen McEvoy observed angst about young persons regarding disconnect between
older supporters and newer staff

Ed McBride suggested programs that include bar night at library, response from Utah
was, “We could never do that.”

Peggy Barber said our library family talks to itself, and there is good sharing, lots of
communication, but we are not representing people in the rest of the world. Listen to
the rest of the world.

Deborah Doyle remarked that over 50% of friends do not know the budget of their local
library. Friends and foundations are not mentioned and observes a 2 way disconnect.

Sally Reed is getting to library directors to use with their friends and foundations, and
the shifted focu8sl will net us more opportunities to bring more members that are
librarians.



Paula Beswick said the focus group talked of FOLUSA, ALTA, and ALTAFF. They
suggested we need to quit saying all their names. Why are we talking about FOLUSA
when it no longer exists, you guys need to let it go! The new people do not care.

Affirming this reality, Ed McBride mentioned a conversation with a nonmember who
said, “l used to be FOLUSA, and | am not getting info | used to get for friends. Please
don’t change your name again!”

Fred Stielow said United was more visible at this meeting than normal. This was good,
make our identity part of the branding. It still boils down to audience. We are retired
librarians, are we welcome? Branding is taking hold.

Ed McBride mentioned that when he is around the other division leaders, they
understand UNITED.

Mark Smith asked if we have data on who is most likely to be involved, most likely to
attract smaller libraries?

Beth Nawalinski responded that in the “FOLUSA days” there was more information. We
were reaching more out to Friends and Trustees. After the merger, the overwhelming
bulk is friends groups (small — up to 100) and large (like Peter Pearson’s group). Personal
membership is actually directors, or regular ALA members vs. trustees. We have some
boards of trustees who are joining. Beth suggested that Library Directors are the
gatekeepers and do not want trustees trained, and put them more in their “business”
that makes them more supportive.

Mark Smith stated that addressing this issue would be a great message to take to the
ULC (Urban Library Counsel).

Ed McBride shared that there is a group who cannot do ALA membership and others.
Friends groups have to decide where to spend precious resources, who can we serve
best? We have limited resources and programs, and we have to decide how that is
going to look. There are friends groups who feel they cannot spend a precious $50 for a
membership.

Susan Schmidt asked if we are doing everything we can to get our name out. Are we to
partnering with other divisions for programming? LLAMA, TX, NE, KS, Ml include all
state trustees, friends groups, foundations, administered by state library. Since this has
been state membership, would UFL be able to go to TLA conference and put on a
program there for library directors, speakers bureau? We can contact states to do this.
Went to TX LA, Nebraska has Sally do a webinar annually. Regionally, each of us live in
a different area, and are involved in a state program...Susan attends and participates in
the Maryland Library Assn. conference. What better way to do this then each of the
board propose program, how do we do this regionally? If our purpose is to find
gatekeepers, we need continuity with directors and staff.

Fred Stielow suggested this falls into the area of Tactics and Implementation. Look at a
speakers bureau, train the trainer, what are topics this body could come forward with.
Do we want to go ahead, we cannot find time to have this discussion. Create a task
force to implement at midwinter.



Deborah Doyle said that in California, we are expending this larger piece, revamping;
she expressed interest in getting involved with a task force.

5. Sally mentioned there will be one more meeting with previous task force and asked for
volunteers to a new task force. Volunteers mention were Deborah Doyle, Camilla Alire, Fred
Stielow, Paula Beswick, Pat Schuman and it was suggested that UNITED recruit members from
District Boards.

6. Sally discussed some planning items with the board with respect to future UNTED programs;
(President’s Program; Promotion and enthusiasm for of Nuts & Bolts)

7. The registration for this conference was down (16,722)

8. State memberships are helping with growth.

Board Discussion concluded. Sally mentioned that her report was complete.
3:55 PM RECOGNITIONS FROM THE PRESIDENT
Ed McBride recognized the following UNITED Members for their service to the organization:

Cindy Friedemann; Christine Lind Hage; Paula Beswick; Alice Calabrese-Berry; Cherine Janzen; Don
Roalkvam; Steve Laird; Clara Bohrer; Susan Schmidt; Jeffrey Smith; Peggy Barber; Peter Pearson; Nan
Blaine Hilliard.

3:59 PM PROCLAMATION HONORING ED MCBRIDE & PASSING OF THE GAVEL

Ed was thanked and honored for his service since 2004. The proclamation outlining the organization’s
gratitude is available from UNITED Staff.

In a ceremony Ed McBride passed the President’s Gavel to Susan Schmidt establishing her role as
President of UNITED for Libraries

4:00 PM MEETING ADJOURNED

UNITED President Susan Schmidt asked if there were any final comments, and asked for a motion to
adjourn.

MOTION: To Adjourn 2016 Annual UNITED Board of Directors Meeting
Moved by Peggy Barber, seconded by Skip Dye. Motion passed unanimously.

The meeting concluded at 4PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cynthia Mitas Friedemann
Secretary, United for Libraries (2013 — 2016)



JOINT STATEMENT IN SUPPORT OF RAPID RATIFICATION OF THE
MARRAKESH TREATY

The undersigned organizations strongly support the prompt ratification by the United
States of the Marrakesh Treaty to Facilitate Access to Published Works for Persons Who
Are Blind, Visually Impaired, or Otherwise Print Disabled (the Marrakesh Treaty). We
urge the Senate to swiftly provide its consent to ratification of the treaty, and both the
House and the Senate to pass the Marrakesh Implementation Act as proposed by the
Administration without amendments, and with the recommended legislative history as a
core interpretation tool.

We support ratification of the Treaty as critical in improving access to published works for the
blind, visually impaired and those otherwise print disabled regardless of where they live in the
world. We believe the Treaty is consistent with United States law and could be ratified without
any changes to existing statutes or regulations.

Notwithstanding this view, we are prepared to support the legislative package as proposed by the
Administration because it makes minimal changes to the law and its consideration would, we
trust, facilitate early Senate consent to ratification. We are confident that the focused and narrow
changes that have been proposed are enough to satisfy the terms of the Marrakesh Treaty. We
believe any effort to make any other changes in US law, beyond those proposed by the
Administration, would unnecessarily delay and jeopardize the ratification of this treaty.

Blind and otherwise print disabled Americans have waited far too long for equal access to
printed materials. We call upon the Senate to consent to ratification without any reservations,
understandings or declarations. We further encourage Congress to hold hearings expeditiously
and to enact the implementing legislation along with the suggested legislative history as
currently drafted, without delay. If the Treaty is ratified and the legislation adopted, the blind
and otherwise print disabled of our nation will benefit greatly by having access to the rest of the
world’s accessible book collection and the blind and otherwise print disabled of the world will
advance their quest for greater information through access to books in the United States.

This Treaty 1s long overdue. We call upon Congress and the President to end the book famine for
the blind and print disabled now!

The following organizations join this statement:

Association of Research Libraries Electronic Frontier Foundation
Association of College and Research Libraries  National Center for Learning Disabilities
American Council of the Blind National Federation of the Blind
American Foundation for the Blind Open Society Policy Center

American Library Association Perkins School for the Blind

Benetech Public Knowledge

Chief Officers of State Library Agencies The Harry Potter Alliance

Creative Commons USA



1 :9beq

(24 8bSs LeT- 233 095 000'T
¥£2'95 ¥b8'9C 0S [49%:74 790'8C 9€€'y8
825'0LT 08468 4 881'e8 ££0'S8 ¥95'65¢
LYT'01E 09’69 TT6'ST- 880'LTT 991’101 EIE'TTY
vez'L0t 8vL't- 588°01- vp9'se 65L'vC €86'T€T
000 0S¢z- €ee’t 1991 000€ 000's
0S¢y 0 €ee'T- €ee'T 0 0sZ'y
¥6S'y 55 S69 9T 6€€'E €€6'L
08€'96 0502~ 085'TT- 000°0€ 0eh'8T 008'bTT
GESZE 0S§- S9b'C 0 S9b'C 000's€
GES'TE 0S5~ S9K'T 0 S9b'T 000'S€E
0 0 0 0 0 0
88Z've- 9zz'6e §S6'vC €€ 887'se 000'T
88Z've- 9ez'se §S6'vC 233 887'se 000'T
Thy'2e T69'€T see'e £EE'YT 655'0¢ 000'st
002'L 0 £98'T- £99'T 008 0008
186'ST 96€'c- [AVAVA £99'TT 6TH'6T 000'S€E
ove- 8/4'91 obE 0 ovE 0
0 01€ 0 0 0 0
2€9'6€ 81Z'1T 862'9- £99'9T 89€'0T 00005
2€9'6€ 81Z'1T 862'9- £99'9T 89€0T 00005
€09'€T S9/'81T €8€'ze- 011’08 Lel'Ln 0€€'0ST
(114 42 0 o1 o1 o¢
00z 00T 0 00t 00T 00€
00058 0 £€€'82- £€€'8C 0 000's8
€8¢’y 129'81 0S0'p- £99'1¢C L19'LT 00059
££0'vT LYE'L- LE0'VT- 0 LE0'VT- 0

196png

|enyoyJesA Jold ueLeA 396png |lenpy 396png |enuuy

ua.un) bujulewsy

31eQ-0)-1eap

A

Wd £T:6 £T02/9T/1

9T0¢ 42qwad3Q buipu3 polad 3y} 104
Moday aouewnioidd
uorjerossy Aieiqiy uesriduy

SAIHSH3AIWAIN TYNOISS340ud 9108
S1I43N39 33A01dINT 0T0S
S3IOVM B SATIVIVS 0005

S3ISN3dX3

SONUaAdY |e30L

OSIW [e303gqNS
SNOISIAIQ/ANNIATY LdIWXI-AQHYAO 62hb
SAILTIVAOY Tehy
ANIQ/INI 0Zbt
VIYVYONOH/SNOILYNOQ 00tt

S30UBIBJU0D) pue sBuiaa| [2I0IGNS

SNOILONNS VAl 0¢ey
S334 NOLLVY1SIOFY 00

suondudsgns [e303gns

SNOILAI¥DSANS 0TTH

S9|es J9Y10 |e30gnS
JSIW/SITVS 60TH
30 g3IM/SLSYOgIM/SUYNIGIM/SITVS SOTH
ANTINO - SIS €01
S1ITHAWVd/SIVS T0TH

1ON-S3|eS [£301qNS
SY008/531VS 00T+

senq [ejoiqns
Y41 AIQ B S¥EW ONNNLND/SINA 00t
INIHIND-SYIGWIIW 3417/S3NA €00+
TYNOLLYZINVOYO/S3NA 100t
TYNOS¥3d/S3na 000t

SANNIATY

S13SSY 13N ONINNIS3G 000€

8bS €8 0
8€8'9 820°L €59
€6L'te L62'1C £65'2C
0292 2LT'6T vzz'or
LLE'8 1168 Yob'E

0 VAL 0

0 €€€ 0

LLr'e 199 ¥90'C
002's 0052 00v'T
00T'T 0 00T'T
001’1 0 001'T

0 0 0

209'L €8 666'9
209°'L €8 666'9
6L £85'c Lb1'8T
0 199 85Z'y
6L L16'C ¥26'ET
0 0 0

0 0 Se-
818 9Ty S¥0'9
818 9Ty S¥0'9
9"y 825’1 oLb'y

S € €

[14 14 (14

0 €80L 0

¥19'p LTH'S wh'y
LYE'L- 0 LE0'VT-

[eNY JeaA Jolid

196png

fenpy

9107 Jeqwiadaq

sypafoud 1Iv(- 11V) :309foad

SATYVILIT 04 AALINN(TTY) :Mun
spund T1v(- [IV) :pund



¢ :9beg

LEE'96T T€9'TET 589y 9Z8'0€T 0b1'92T LLY'TTy
€15'e- 8ET'T 1€0°€- 169- ovE'T €L1'T-
SLTy 01§ ST 000'C SeL't 0009
00081~ 0 000°9- 0009~ 0 00081~
09% ¥SS 8ST- 60€ L9 £26
£Th 68 6L £91 (8 00§
00§ 0 L9T £91 0 00§
6€6'€ 9z ue't €ee't 19 000t
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
006t Tt- €ee’t €ee't 0 006t
0 0 0 0 0 0
Y1 168'TT 08b'y L16'TT 9Eb'L 0SL'1€
4! 911 Ob- €8 x4 0S¢
18T 00S's €9b- £99'T 0€T'C 000S
0 7 0 0 0 0
0 00€ 0 0 0 0
0£0'T (ST 4 00§ 372 00S'T
LbT'0T LLL's €16'y £99'6 €Sy 000’52
082's€ (44 0z6- 0 026 00Z'9€
00Z's 0 0 0 0 00Z's
000'T 0 0 0 0 000'T
0 62k 0 0 0 0
058'6C 0 0ST- 0 0ST 000°0€
04L- 0 04L- 0 0LL 0
Lhb'L €0€'T 080'c €e8'e €6/ 002’8
£50'T 0 €bb- 0 544 00S'T
989'¢ 926 Ts5€'T L91'C 981- 00S'€
$0L'C LLE 0LT'T £99'1 96t 002'e
895'S 666 10T'T €€1'C TE0'T 0099
009'p 448 L9v'T L9b'T 0 009'%
896 [44) S9¢- £99 T€0'T 0002
0 00S 0 0 0 0
wi'LTe €/8'911 Se- €E9'ETT 659'E€TT 006'0b€

196png

|enyoyJesA Jold ueLeA |lenpy 396png |enuuy

ua.un) bujulewsy

9)eQ-0)-1eap

A

Wd £T:6 £T02/9T/1

9T0Z 42qwa23q bulpu3 poliad ay3 104

Moday aouewnioidd

uorjerossy Aieiqry uedsrisuly

sasuadxg 13117 12301

sasuadx3 bunessdo
ISNIdX3 OSIW 66SS
NOILNEIYLNOD/LY0ddNS D0 095S
3/4 NOLLYIDIdd3Ad 0€SS
SAILITILN §2SS
TIVIW-3/39V1S0d €255
XV4/INOHdI13L 2SS
AN 3OVdS TZSS
3SV31/IV.LNTY INIWAINDI 02SS
ONILYY¥3dO/SIITddNS 00SS
NOILYDOT3Y/LINIWLINYDTY 44V1S 0€0S

sasuadx3 paje[ay uonedlignd
INJFWTIIHIN4/ONISSIO0Ud ¥IAYO €S
AYOLNIANI @3SYHOUNd ZEPS
S3SN3dX3 ONILYIIHO 9IM 0erS
JOVdS/ONISILIIAAY TTHS
3AISLNO-SNIANIg €£0bS
JAISLNO-ONILNIYd 20bS

S90UBIBJU0D pue SBUSI

SAIYMY 90€S

3SN3dX3 1SIND/IINVAS HOES
S1IGIHX3 €0€S

SNOILONNS V3 20€S

IVANIY INIWAINDI IONIFYIANOD TOES

sasuadxg pajejey pue [aael |

SONILIIW SSANISNG 91ZS
STvAW B ONIDAOT ¢T1¢S
NOILY.LYOdSNVYL 0128

SDIIBS BPISINO
JDINY3S YIONISSIW 0STS

J/S YNve zz1s

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3IJ0Ud 0TTS

sasuadx3 pajejey B ||0JAed

0S2'9€ 1€8'6C obb'1E

S6T €L1- STT

0 00§ Ge-

0 00S'T- 0

8T LL 11

1€ 4 €€

0 4 0

4 €e€ 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 233 0

0 0 0

£89'S 62, STE

1€ 4 L

00S's LT 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

(ST 14 8€

0 L9T 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

L€- €€€ 719

0 0 0

€9% L9T 862

00S- L91 [ass

seL €€g €61

0 L9€ 0

144 L9T €61

005 0 0

6£1'0€ 80b'8¢ 902'0€
|eny JesA Jold 196png lenpy

9107 Jeqwiadaq

sypafoud 1Iv(- 11V) :309foad

SATYVILIT 04 AALINN(TTY) :Mun
spund T1v(- [IV) :pund



¢ :a9beq

£8L'T9 867'89- STL'VY- bb1'9- 698'0S- 816'0T
0SL'LE 156'09- 889'0Z- vb1'e- z€8'92- 816'0T
9¢s't 660t~ 9¢5'e- 0 9¢5't- 0
ov1- 3 obT 0 ovT 0
vog’'se 888'95- 20€'8T- vh1'e- obb've- 8T6°0T
€8L'VLT 619t 08€'C- TET'ETT (412141 S6€E‘00Y
€€E'ET- 848'9- 062'¢c- 120'S- 1€L'T- $90'GT-
1€T'2C- 658'€T- Sob'e- £e€'6- 698'G- 00082~
66L'8 110 SLT [4547 LET'Y 9€6'CT
9T1'88C ObE'EET 016 €52'8eT eve'Len 6SY'STY
12C'8- 80 9/L'¢- €/8'C- €021 8T0'L-
00£ 0 0 0 0 00£
86~ 0 86- 0 86 0
01- (43 0L1- 0 0.1 0
8L [43 4! €€ 44 00T
£66'L- 0 ¥99'¢- ¥99'¢- 0 £66'L-
418 iz - 85 €9 SLT
0 092 0 0 0 0

196png

|enyoyJesA Jold ueLeA 396png |lenpy 396png |enuuy

ua.un) bujulewsy

9)eQ-0)-1eap

A

Wd £T:6 £T02/9T/1

9T0¢ 42qwad3Q buipu3 polad 3y} 104
Moday aouewnioidd
uorjerossy Aieiqiy uesriduy

FONVIVE 13SSV 1IN ONIANI
(3SN3dX3)/3INN3AIY 13N

Q3IZIVIINN-SSOT/NIVO LINWMANT €2ht
Q3ZIv3Y-SSOT/NIVO INIWMOANT Zzhb

SNOILVY3IdO WO (dX3)/A3Y 13N

S3ISN3dX3 Tv1i0oL

S3IXVL/ AV3IHY3AO0 TV.LOL
SNOLLYOOTIV/LNI 8665
AvaHYIAO/LNI T16S

S3XVL 3 HO 340439 SAISN3dX3 TV.10L

sasuadx3 102.1pu] B30

ONISSFO0Ud NOLLVYLSIOFY/LNI 0b6S
1D 0Y¥d3¥/1NI 0165

YLD 1SIA/1NI 6065

3INOHdITAL/LNI S06S

INIWMOANT WOY4/OL YIISNVYL H06S
D0dd Sans/LNI €065

NdJ/LNI T06S

§86'SC- BEE'T T8T61-
8€9'8T- 6€€'T 9SL'y
6€8'9- 0 96€
98 0 SeI-
¥88'1T- 6EE'T sst'y
0S'vE €€6'LT 8€L's€E
$9€C- SST'T- Uy
Sob'e- €ee'e- 190’1
1011 8L0'T 112'€
898'9€ 88T'67 99t'T€
611 £v9- 9z
0 0 0
0 0 0
STT 0 €
v 8 S
0 999- 0
0 ST 81
0 0 0

|enjoy JesA Jold uwm_u:m |eny

9107 Jeqwiadaq

spafoid 1Iv(- 1Iv) :3afoid
SATYVILIT 04 AALINN(TTY) :Mun
spund T1v(- [IV) :pund



ALA Statistics Monthly Report November, 2016 UNITED. 12/712016 Page 110 of 112
| Overall 2016 2015 % Change
Personal 890 933 -4.61%
Oraanizational 3477 3,576 -2.77% July 2016 expires have
Corporate 1 1 0.00% been suspended.
TOTAL 4,368 4,510 -3.15%
Personal 2016 2015 % Change
Renew 67 82 -18.29%
New 19 7 171.43%
Reinstate 2 3 -33.33%
Dron 14 19 -26.32%
Reaular 238 235 1.28%
Student 14 10 40.00%
Support Staff 6 8 -25.00%
Retired 42 38 10.53%
Trustee 494 551 -10.34%
Associate 11 9 22.22%
Non-Salaried 8 6 33.33%
International 2 2 0.00%
Cont - 2Free 2 1 100.00%
Cont- No Free 34 34 0.00%
Life Installment 2 2 0.00%
Life- 2Free 4 4 0.00%
Life - NoFree 3 2 50.00%
Friend 18 19 -5.26%
Other/Misc 12 12 0.00%
TOTAL 890 933 -4.61%
Organization 2016 2015 % Change
Renew 502 145 246.21%
New 7 7 0.00%
Reinstate 3 1 200.00%
Drop 4 %
Lib Verv SmLibrary 12 14 -14.29%
Lib Small Librarv 21 22 -4.55%
Lib Medium Librarv 21 20 5.00%
Lib LaraeLibrary 16 12 33.33%
Lib Verv LaLibrarv 58 56 3.57%
StateLibraries 17 20 -15.00%
Chapter Mbr 2 2 0.00%
Non-Profit Ora 2 2 0.00%
International Lib 5 5 0.00%
Group Membership 3,323 3,423 -2.92%
TOTAL 3,477 3,576 -2.77%
Corporate 2016 2015 % Change
Renew %
New %
Reinstate %
Drop %
Champion %
Patron %
Contributor 1 1 0.00%
TOTAL 1 1 0.00%



ALA Statistics Year To Date November, 2016 UNITED.
| Overall 2016 2015 % Chanae
Personal 166 160 375 % July 2016 expires have
Oroanizational 1438 3,628 -60.36 % been suspended.
Corporate %
TOTAL 1,604 3,788 -57.66 %
| Personal 2016 2015 % Chance
Renew 113 135 -16.30 %
New 47 22 113.64 %
Reinstate 6 3 100.00 %
Drop 45 70 -35.71 %
Renew New Reinstate Drop
2016 2015 % 2016 2015 % 2016 2015 % 2016 2015 %
Reaular 44 59 -25.42 14 5 180.00 2 1 100.00 12 10 20.00
Student 1 4 2 100.00 3 2 50.00
Support Staff 1 1 0.00 1 1
Retired 7 5 40.00 1 2 -50.00 1 1
Trustee 54 62 -12.90 25 10 150.00 2 1 100.00 22 37 -40.54
Associate 1
Non-Salaried 1 2
International 1
Cont - 2 Free 1 2 2
Cont- No Free 4 1 300.00 1 1 3 5 -40.00
Life- Installment 1
Life- 2Free 7
Life - NoFree 1 1 0.00
Friend 1 4 -75.00 3 1 5 -80.00
Other/Misc 1 1
TOTAL 113 135 -16.30 47 22 113.64 6 3 100.00 45 70 -35.71
| Oraganization 2016 2015 % Chanae |
Renew 1420 202 602.97 %
New 13 3421 -99.62 %
Reinstate 5 5 0.00 %
Dron 24 128 -81.25 %
Renew New Reinstate Drop
2016 2015 % 2016 2015 % 2016 2015 % 2016 2015 %
Verv Sm Library 2 1 100.00 1 1 0.00
Small Librarv 5 8 -3750 1 1
Medium Library 4 5 -20.00 1 1
LaraeLibrarv 4 1
Verv LaLibrary 9 18 -50.00
StateLibrarv Verv Small
State Librarv Small
StateLibrarv Medium
StateLibrarv Larae 1
StateLibrarv Verv Larae 3 1  200.00
Chanter Mbr 1
Non-Profit Ora
International Lib 2 2 0.00
Group Membership 1,395 161 766.46 12 3,419 -99.65 5 4  25.00 22 127 -82.68
TOTAL 1420 202 602.97 13 3421 -99.62 5 5 0.00 24 128 -81.25
| Corporate 2016 2015 % Change
Renew %
New %
Reinstate %
Dron %
2016 Ren%vls % 2016 NaéVOJ.S % 2016 Reinst%(is % 2016 Dré)(‘))lS %
Champion
Patron

Contributor

Per sonal Subscribing
TOTAL




Staff Recommended MINOR Mission Statement Changes based on
member feedback.

Submitted: January 22, 2017
Comments: These are minor changes recommended for our Mission Statement.
Action Requested: Adopt changes.

The mission of United for Libraries is to support eitizens those who govern, promote, advocate, and
fundraise for all types of libraries.

United for Libraries has the specific responsibility for:

e Educating through a continuing and comprehensive program for library Trustees to enable them
to discharge their responsibilities in a manner best fitted to benefit the public and the libraries they
represent.

e Encouraging and assisting the formation of and development of Friends of Library groups and
Library Foundations.

e Providing a means for Trustees to have access to information and ideas that will prove useful to
them in the governance of their libraries.

e Providing Friends of Library groups and Library Foundations access to information and ideas that
will prove useful to them in fundraising, library promotion and the operation of their organizations.

e Promoting strong state and regional Trustee and Friends of Library organizations.

e Providing to all who value libraries the materials and support they need to be effective advocates
for their libraries on the local, state and national levels.

e Making the public aware of the existence of formalized eitizer groups such as Trustees, Friends
of Library groups and Library Foundations and the services they perform to encourage and
develop expanded eitizen participation in the support of libraries across the country.



United for Libraries Nomination Report

August 11, 2016

The committee presents the following for 3 year elected terms to begin following the 2017 Annual Conference:
For the two board slots for Trustee at Large:

e Kathy Spindel — Board of Trustees, Bolingbrook, IL
e Jill Joseph — Board of Trustees, Hennepin County Library, MN

For the two board slots for Friend at Large:

e Ned Davis — Executive Director, Friends and Foundation of Rochester (NY) Public Library
e Kate Park — Executive Director, Friends of the Dallas (TX) Public Library

For President-Elect:

e Skip Dye — V.P., Director, Sales Operations at Penguin Random House
For Division Councilor

e Christine Hage, Director, Rochester Hills (Mich.) Public Library

All of the above would run unopposed with a slot for write in nominees on the ballot.

The committee presents the following for 3 year appointed terms to begin following the 2017 Annual Conference:
Request for Board at Large Appointments:

e Pat Hogan —retired library director, lllinois
e David Paige — Trustee, Conway (NH) Public Library and Library Editor for ABC-Clio

Respectfully submitted,

Peter Pearson, Chair, United for Libraries Nominating Committee
Peggy Barber

Robin Hoklotubbe

Rod Wagner

Dick Waters



January 22, 2017

ACTION REQUESTED: Award Senator Jack Reed of Rhode Island the 2017 Public Service
Award.

REQUESTED BY: Sally G. Reed and Emily Sheketoff

BACKGROUND: U.S. Senator Jack Reed (D-RI) helped author key sections of the Every
Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), which reauthorizes the Elementary and Secondary Education Act
of 1965 and seeks to fix the broken Bush-era No Child Left Behind (NCLB) education law that
was signed into law nearly fourteen years ago.

After years of work, and extensive negotiations between the U.S. Senate and the U.S. House of
Representatives, the House this week adopted the compromise measure that contains a number of
the education priorities Senator Reed spearheaded, including improving access to effective
school library programs, enhancing professional development for teachers and principals,
increasing the focus on resource equity, and strengthening family engagement and environmental
education initiatives.

ESSA will help ensure all students have access to a high-quality public education. It allows
states to develop more holistic and robust accountability systems that move beyond test scores as
the sole measure of school success. It also includes federal protections to help ensure that all
students -- regardless of family income, race, ethnicity, or disability -- graduate from high school
ready for the next step, whether it be college or the workforce.

Senator Jack Reed received the Public Service Award from FOLUSA in 1994 when he was a
Representative from Rhode Island. Rep. Reed served in 1992 and 1993 as the original sponsor
for the Elementary and Secondary School Library Media bill, argued persuasively for its
inclusion in the ESEA reauthorization bill, HR 6, in the subcommittee deliberations, and later in
the full committee mark-up, and defended it twice when it was under fire on the House floor.



January 6, 2017

Whereas the American Library Association (ALA), United for Libraries (the Association of
Trustees, Advocates, Friends and Foundations), as well as Friends and Advocates everywhere
lost a valued member of the library community on December 11, 2015 with the death of Sandra
Friedman Dolnick (Sandy Dolnick);

Whereas Sandy Dolnick first conceived of the idea of uniting Friends of Libraries through the
publication of a newsletter sharing best practices when she served on a Friends Committee
within the Library Leadership and Management Association (LLAMA) in 1975;

Whereas Four years later Sandy Dolnick founded Friends of Libraries USA (FOLUSA) because
of the highly successful newsletter and the many other opportunities to serve Friends groups
that derived from it;

Whereas Sandy Dolnick served as executive director of FOLUSA for 23 years creating strong
partnerships with publishers, corporate sponsors, and steadily growing the membership;

Whereas Sandra Friedman Dolnick was born Nov. 26, 1936 in Milwaukee, a first generation
American, and was brought up with a strong work ethic and sense of community service, raising
four daughters while volunteering for the local school and public library;

Whereas Sandy Dolnick was beloved of everyone who knew her;

Resolved, that the American Library Association (ALA) recognize and pay tribute to her
national contribution to libraries by strengthening support for local libraries everywhere by
building more effective Friends of the Library groups;

Resolved, that the American Library Association (ALA) express its sincere regret for the
loss of this library leader to Sandy’s family.



To:

United for Libraries Board

From: Christine Lind Hage, Division Councilor

RE:

Council activity since July 2017

Date: January 4, 2017

1.

2.

Past ALA Presidents:

During the past six months ALA has lost two past Presidents.

Eric Moon (President 1977-78) was a ground breaking Editor of LJ, Past-
President of Scarecrow Press, Past- President of ALA, ALA Honorary member
and much more. He taught many of us the basics of ALA democracy and
mentored many librarians in their careers.

Bill Summers (President 1988-89) worked as a school librarian, state librarian,
dean of a library school, as an interim director of a university library and as
a public library trustee. In addition to serving as President of the American
Library Association, he was President of the Association of Library and
Information Educators; and President of Beta Phi Mu International Honor
Society for Library and Information Science. Among his many honors he was
recognized for his achievements with the prestigious Joseph W. Lippincott
Award by the American Library Association for a lifetime of extraordinary
dedication to the field of librarianship.

Carla Hayden, (President 2003-4) former Director of the Enoch Pratt Free
Library in Baltimore, MD, was named as the new Librarian of Congress for a
term of ten years. Dr. Hayden is the first woman, and the first African American,
to serve as chief executive of the Library of Congress, the largest library in the
world, with 162 million items in its collections. It also oversees the U.S. Copyright
Office and the Congressional Research Service. It serves Congress and makes
its research collections accessible on site and online.

Resolution on Gun Violence

A resolution on the subject of gun violence was passed at the membership
meeting at the 2016 annual conference. Council voted to refer the resolution
to the Committee on Legislation (COL) and the Intellectual Freedom
Committee (IFC) with the intent of reporting back at Council lll. A substitute
resolution was worked on by a small working group and presented at Councill
Forum in several iterations. At Council lll, COL/IFC asked Council to defer the
motion until Midwinter 2017 so that a working group could craft a substitute
resolution, and this request was granted.

1|Page
Division Councilor’s 2017 Midwinter Report



The main controversy about the original resolution was that it would have
directed our ALA lobbyists to advocate directly for gun control measures at
the federal level. Some members of our association feel strongly that this
action is within our priorities; others feel that the issue of gun control is not
related or tangentially related to our priorities as an association.

On a vote by COL and IFC, the two committee chairs are prepared to bring a
substitute resolution to Council for our consideration.

3. Retirement of ALA Executive Director

In September, ALA Executive Director Keith Michael Fiels informed the ALA
Executive Board of his plans to retire as Executive Director of the American
Library Association at the end of July 2017. A search committee has been
formed and the process of finding the next executive director has begun.

In 2000, Council passed a resolution that required a Master’s Degree from a
program accredited by the ALA or a Master’s Degree with a specialty in school
library media from an educational unit accredited by the National Council for
the Accreditation of Teacher Education (NCATE) for the Executive Director of
ALA.

The search committee is recommending that the wording be changed to that
either of those degrees would be desired or preferred, but not required.

Discussion has centered upon two issues. First, would the association be better
served with someone with a degree in association management rather than
library science? Secondly, will the candidate pool be smaller if the MLS was
required. A few ALA division boards (ALSC RUSA and YALSA) have taken the
stand that the MLS should be recommended, but not required.

| believe that we should give the search committee some flexibility in the hiring.
Certainly a skilled professional in association management could learn and
support the core values of our association. They also may have stronger
planning or financial skills that the association needs.

4. ALA Washington Office Press Release After the 2016 Presidential Election:

For months prior to the 2016 presidential elections, the ALA Washington Office
was busy formulating position papers that would be sent to the new
administration.

A draft press release stated that "...ALA President Julie Todaro said. “We are
ready to work with President-elect Trump, his transition team, incoming

2|Page
Division Councilor’s 2017 Midwinter Report



administration and members of Congress to bring more economic opportunity
to all Americans and advance other goals we have in common.”

"Through new and strengthened collaborations, libraries are well-positioned to
serve as an ever-stronger and flexible resource to advance critical national
goals,” continued Todaro. “The U.S. library community looks forward to
strengthening our partnerships with federal agencies, the new administration
and other key stakeholders at all levels of government.”

There was an immediate hue and cry that librarians cannot normalize Trump
and his administration and the ways in which it is at odds with library core
values and ethics. It has been noted that librarians fought the Patriot Act and
that we surely should be fighting the dismantling of a democracy, and the
systematic victimization of our patrons.

The ALA Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion Implementation Working Group (EDI-
IWG) expressed disappointment and dismay towards the ALA Washington
Office press release, “ALA offers expertise, resources to incoming
administration and Congress” and “Libraries bolster opportunity — new briefs
show how libraries support policy priorities of new Administration.” These
statements imply uncritical cooperation with an administration that is already
acting against ALA’s core values.

As a colleague said, "We should continue embracing not just diversity, but
inclusion and not fall back to our shameful history recalled most recently by
John Lewis as he accepted his National Book Award and recalled being
unable to get a library card because of his race. We should ask ourselves and
our patrons what practices still exclude today and find ways to break down
those barriers.”

Others have said, “We must never collaborate. We must never normalize.
Groveling for the continued existence of libraries will not save us. We must
continue to be a place where those who are most vulnerable - those who
have been consistently targeted by Trump and his lackeys - are safe and
supported.”

The ALA Executive Board discussed plans for Midwinter and has set aside time
at our Sunday Council | session to hold a town hall entitled Library Advocacy
and Core Values in Uncertain Times. The ALA Executive Board invites ALA
Council and the ALA membership to join a town hall style conversation on
Sunday, January 22 from 9:30-11:00am in the GWCC Thomas Murphy Ballroom
3-4, immediately following the Council | meeting. Many members have
expressed their concerns about the effects of the recent election on the
positions and advocacy efforts of the Association. Although it follows the first
meeting of ALA’s governing council, this is a separate forum intended for all
interested conference attendees. Please join this professionally facilitated
session to share your feedback, concerns, ideas, and aspirations for ALA.

3|Page
Division Councilor’s 2017 Midwinter Report



REPORT TO UNITED FOR LIBRARIES
FROM: EMILY SHEKETOFF
DATE: DECEMBER 30, 2016

Office of Government Relations

Hayden Swearing-In Makes National and ALA History

With the September 14t swearing-in of former ALA president Dr. Carla Hayden as the nation’s
14 Librarian of Congress, national and ALA history were made. According to key Hill staff
involved, the thousands of grassroots contacts with Senators’ offices by ALA members and
other supporters mobilized by OGR over many months contributed substantially to Dr.
Hayden’s confirmation. Having also been quietly but intensively involved for months behind the
scenes to overcome heavy and coordinated opposition to Dr. Hayden’s confirmation by many
members of the Senate Republican “Steering Committee” and powerful outside interests like
the Heritage Foundation, the Office of Government Relations shares the profession’s deep
pride in her success.

Dr. Hayden’s swearing-in by U.S. Supreme Court Chief Justice John Roberts was conducted in
the Great Hall of the Library of Congress’s historic Jefferson Building. The ceremony, alternately
solemn and ebullient, was attended by hundreds of well-wishers and dignitaries, including: ALA
President-elect Jim Neal (also representing ALA president Julie Todaro), and ALA past Presidents
Sari Feldman, Courtney Young, and Maureen Sullivan (among many other ALA notables). For a
flavor of the festivities, you may wish to read this District Dispatch offering by OGR Managing
Director Adam Eisgrau.

COPYRIGHT
Register of Copyrights’ departure creates challenges, opportunities for ALA and LOC

In late-October, Librarian of Congress Carla Hayden removed the Register of Copyright, Maria
Pallante, from that position and reassigned her to another senior post within the Library. Ms.
Pallante declined the new posting and resigned, setting off shock waves and, in some
commercial and Congressional quarters, protests and criticisms of the Librarian’s actions.

In the immediate wake of this news, OGR helped craft a statement by the Re:Create Coalition
on these developments. Due to multiple Beltway press deadlines, OGR assisted Washington
Office Executive Director Emily Sheketoff in crafting and quickly releasing the following brief
statement: “Today’s announcement makes clear that the future of the U.S. Copyright Office is a
high priority of the Librarian of Congress. ALA stands ready to assist Dr. Hayden and the staff of
the Library to recruit a new Register who is committed to shaping a copyright system that
balances the fair protection of copyrighted information and the broadest possible use of that
information to foster innovation, education and creativity of all kinds.” In November, OGR




briefed ALA President Todaro for an interview with the Washington Post on issues raised by
Pallante’s resignation.

Subsequently, on December 8, the bipartisan leadership of the House Judiciary Committee
issued a press release announcing initial proposals for changes in copyright law they intend to
pursue in the next Congress. These included making the Copyright Office an independent
Legislative Branch office entity outside the Library of Congress and making the Register’s
position subject to Presidential appointment for a term of 10 years, thus removing that power
and oversight of the Office from the Librarian of Congress’ legal responsibilities. OGR also
briefed President-elect Jim Neal on these developments and provided him, pursuant to Julie
Todaro’s delegation, with detailed background information and materials. OGR also led an
effort to craft, immediately release and post to District Dispatch a statement by the Library
Copyright Alliance (comprised of ALA, ARL and ACRL) on the proposals.

Finally, OGR set up separate meetings with Dr. Hayden for both the Library Copyright Alliance
and the non-profit members of the Re:Create Coalition (on November 22 and December 1,
respectively) to discuss Copyright Office reform broadly and both groups’ consonant views
concerning the most appropriate qualifications for and role of the next Register of
Copyrights. Both groups were warmly received by the Librarian.

Marrakesh Treaty Stakeholder Negotiations Ongoing, at Apparent Impasse

At the beginning of the summer, bipartisan staff to both the Senate Judiciary and Foreign
Relations Committees summoned representatives of print disabled groups, the library
community and the publishers to a private meeting on the Hill. They did so for the express
purpose of explaining that: 1) the Association of American Publishers was demanding changes
to the Administration's proposed texts of Treaty implementing legislation and associated
legislative history; 2) the Judiciary Committee would not consider such language unless and
until a compromise supportable by all stakeholders had been reached; and 3) the Treaty would
not be considered by the Foreign Relations Committee or full Senate absent such a compromise
on implementing and legislative history text. Staff thus tasked the stakeholders present with
meeting and otherwise coordinating over the summer to attempt to reach an accord.

The Association of American Publishers (AAP) was demanding fairly extensive record keeping
requirements of the kind considered in Marrakesh but not ultimately required by the Treaty.
Unified library groups opposed the AAP's language because it would be burdensome and was
not mandated by the Treaty. However, during the ensuing meetings, libraries have made
several proposals moving in AAP's direction in an effort to bring the Treaty and its
implementing legislation to votes in the Senate as rapidly as possible.

Regrettably, notwithstanding libraries’” willingness to endorse suboptimal language, AAP has
moved in the opposite direction. Most notably and significantly, it has opposed inclusion of a
"fair use savings" clause in the implementing legislation as proposed by libraries even though
AAP had previously proposed just such a clause as part of a possible compromise in an earlier
public meeting. Such a clause, present elsewhere in U.S. copyright law, simply would state that



nothing in Section 121 of the Copyright Act (the “Chaffee Amendment”) limits the availability of
fair use.

Given the impasse, the input of a principal Marrakesh Treaty negotiator from the U.S.
delegation was sought by the National Federation of the Blind (NFB). As he was making
progress, however, the European Commission released proposed regulations in late September
pertaining to the Treaty that contained even more onerous recordkeeping provisions than
those originally proposed by AAP. This has prompted AAP to back away from the language that
was emerging from the negotiations, and to insist instead that the United States enact the EU's
approach, which is merely a proposal and a controversial one at that.

Grassroots or other organized public campaigns in support of action on the Treaty and
associated legislation or report text will not be appropriate or productive until at least early
2017, after the new Congress is constituted. OGR will keep the Board and Committee on
Legislation closely informed of the progress of the ongoing discussions in the interim, and will
immediately activate all advocacy resources available once Senate action on the Treaty and
related legislation becomes a meaningful possibility.

Progress has been made with and through the third-party negotiator previously

described. However, critical differences in how key technical definitions should be crafted
precluded consensus being reached prior to Thanksgiving. Consequently, the outgoing 114th
Congress was unable to act on legislation to implement the Treaty prior to its late December
dissolution. Such action was and remains a prerequisite to ratification of the Treaty in a
separate vote. Negotiations will resume immediately after the holiday season. OGR’s process of
educating new members of Congress strategically important in the new Congress’ consideration
of the Treaty and related legislation will begin early in January. While final agreement among
the stakeholders is likely to be reached, it will remain unclear for some time when the new
115% Congress will consider these matters and what the odds of 2017 Treaty ratification may
be.

President Signs Long-Fought FOIA Reform into Law in time for Act’s 50" Anniversary

Just in time for its 50" anniversary on July 4%, and after nearly a decade of advocacy work by
ALA, other activists and government officials, in late June the President signed the FOIA
Improvement Act of 2016. This new law codifies the “presumption of openness” for
government documents for future administrations; harnesses technology to improve the FOIA
process; limits to 25 years the period of time that agencies may keep records of their internal
deliberations confidential; and strengthens the Office of Government Information Services
(created in the last FOIA reform bill, the OPEN Government Act of 2007).

ALA honored for second year running for “Top Lobbying Victory” of the year

For the second year in a row, in December ALA was named a “winner” by prominent Beltway
newspaper The Hill in its Top 10 Lobbying Victories of 2016. (The Hill awarded the same
recognition for our role in Congress’ passage of the USA FREEDOM Act to curtail mass




surveillance in Top Lobbying Victories of 2015.) The honor was accorded to ALA and a small
number of our coalition partners for success in a decade-long effort to secure comprehensive
reform of the Freedom of Information Act. As reported last quarter, the FOIA Improvement Act
was signed into law on June 30 just days before its 50™" anniversary.

New LSTA Reauthorization Bill to be Pushed by Powerful Bipartisan Backers in Current
Congress

For the past year, OGR—in active collaboration with COL’s Library Services and Technology Act
(LSTA) Subcommittee—has worked extremely closely with long-time library champion Senator
Jack Reed (D-RI) and his senior staff, and other key Senators, to fashion broadly supportable
legislation required to reauthorize LSTA, which expires later this year. The “Museum and Library
Services Act of 2016” (S. 3391) was jointly introduced in late-September by Senators Reed,
Susan Collins (R-ME), Thad Cochran (R-MS), and Kristen Gillibrand (D-NY). As part of a larger
package to reauthorize the Institute of Museum and Library Services and all of the programs it
administers, S. 3391 proposes that MLSA be reauthorized at $230 million annually. That is the
same level last authorized in 2010 but, significantly and very positively, the new authority
would last through 2022.

Specifically, in an effort to update the law to help libraries improve their technology, enhance
collaboration and better serve the public and communities, S. 3391 would:
e Provide technical support and assistance to help libraries collect and analyze data;

e Enhance IMLS’s collaborative efforts with an expanded number of federal agencies in
order to fully leverage the role of libraries and museums in supporting and meeting the
needs of Americans;

e Add focuses for the awarding of National Leadership grant funds on activities that serve
a range of library types and geographically diverse areas; include evaluation, analysis,
and dissemination components; and actively involve, have direct impact on, or provide
future application in libraries;

e Provide greater emphasis on recruiting, training and professional development of the
next generation of library and information science professionals from diverse and
underrepresented backgrounds. And it encourages partnerships with other agencies,
professional networks and community-based organizations to expand and enhance
access to museum services.

While authorization of an agency or program—first by its committees of jurisdiction and then
Congress as a whole—is not legally a prerequisite to its receiving funding, authorization does
document for members of the powerful House and Senate Appropriations Committees that
their colleagues view authorized agencies and programs as important priorities. Authorized
programs are thus much more likely to be funded, though appropriators are under no
obligation to award the specific sum authorized by Congress or, for that matter, any sum at all.

OGR and Senator Reed thus took special care and additional time to assure not only that S.
3391 would be a clearly bipartisan bill, but that three of its four cosponsors sit on the Senate



Appropriations Committee, including its Chairman, Sen. Cochran. This important preparatory
work also included an OGR-arranged meeting between President Julie Todaro with Sen. John
Cornyn (R-TX), the Senate’s second ranking majority Member. It is unclear at this writing
whether action on LSTA reauthorization will be possible in the first quarter of 2017.

Congress Again Averts Federal Shutdown with Stop-Gap Funding Measure

Late on December 8, congressional leaders reached agreement on yet another Continuing
Resolution (CR) funding package to keep the federal government open beyond the December 9
deadline established by the previous CR adopted at the very end of September, the start of the
federal government’s fiscal year. Congress’ last minute action averted a government shutdown.
OGR, in tandem with staff of multiple supportive members in both chambers of Congress,
monitored the CR negotiations and text closely to assure that neither library funding nor
interests fell prey to any policy riders or other hostile provisions. The CR adopted will run
through April 28, 2017, later than originally anticipated, to permit the new Congress time early
in its tenure to hold hearings and votes on many anticipated nominations by the incoming
Administration.

Final Installment of Popular “SPARK” Advocacy Video Series Publicly Launched

Conceived by the Office of Government Relations—and co-produced, -written, -filmed and -
edited in collaboration with the Harry Potter Alliance (HPA)—the eighth and final “SPARK”
federal advocacy instruction video was posted to the HPA’s YouTube channel in mid-August just
three months after posting of the first installment, “What is Congress Anyway?,” was
announced by ALA in early May. The recently released final video, “Causes to Organize For,”
highlights specific current policy issues ripe for viewers to take action on, including copyright
and privacy-related legislation.

Funded by Google and targeted at new and young advocates in the age 13 to 22 demographic,
SPARK is designed to demystify the advocacy process and inspire young viewers to take action
on the national issues about which they care most. Over the course of the series, advocates are
taught how to contact their legislators, request meetings, use library resources, write press
releases, and stage campaigns and plan events to gain support for their cause. The series also
includes interviews with a number of special guests, including U.S. Senator Jack Reed of Rhode
Island and his staff, noted YA author Maureen Johnson and research librarian Jason Baumann.
To date, SPARK has been well received by young viewers, librarians and educators alike, and
continues to gain views. Now that the entire series is online, OGR has promoted SPARK as a
unified resource package with an eye toward increasing its visibility among librarians and
educators, who may use it as the basis for curricula, individual lesson plans, skills training and
engagement activities with young adults.

Year-end statistics show ALA grassroots active and effective as mobilized by OGR

2016 marked expanded efforts to engage with ALA’s grassroots activists. Key results of those
efforts, spearheaded by OGR’s Grassroots and Social Media Specialist Lisa Lindle, include:



e 11 issue-based campaigns mounted, including Dr. Hayden’s confirmation fight;

e 30 individual calls to action posted on the Legislative Action Center;

e 9,554 individuals responded with at least one action;

e 36,952 total actions (e.g., emailing) taken, including 3,053 during Virtual Library
Legislative Day; and

e 10,863 current District Dispatch subscribers, an all-time high.

Work to prevent encryption “back door” mandate ongoing

October 27, 2016 marked the one-year anniversary of 100,000 people signing a “We the
People” petition to the President and the launch of a 50+ organization SaveCrypto campaign
calling on him to make a strong statement in support of robust encryption. On that date, ALA
was among seventeen other national organizations writing to the President to note that the
petition had not yet received a promised reply by the White House, and to specifically ask him
again to speak out against proposals to require that encryption designers build vulnerable “back
doors” into their software to enable government surveillance. To date, the letter has not yet
received a reply. ALA and its partners will continue to press the issue as strategic opportunities
present themselves in the new year.

Office of Information Technology Policy
ALA Submits Two Sets of Comments to the FCC

The FCC solicits comments for its annual Broadband Progress Report. The basic question is
whether “advanced telecommunications capability is being deployed to all Americansin a
reasonable and timely fashion.” ALA provided comments focused on the E-rate program. In
addition, the FCC is developing a digital inclusion plan, and ALA was asked to provide input. Our
comments focused on non-price barriers to broadband adoption.

ALA Receives International Visitors

During the summer, the Washington Office received two delegations under the auspices of the
International Visitor Leadership Program of the U.S. Department of State, from Caribbean
nations and Belarus. The Caribbean libraries had a primary interest in copyright, while the
librarians from Belarus were focused on digital technology and services.

“The People’s Incubator: Libraries Propel Entrepreneurship” Released

ALA issued a 21-page white paper that describes libraries as critical actors in the innovation
economy and urges decision makers to work more closely with the library community to boost
American enterprise. The paper includes many examples of library programming, activities and
collaborations from across the country. An important goal was to develop a resource that may
be used in national policy advocacy.



New series of briefs launched

To make the case to national decision makers and influencers about how libraries are ideally
situated to advance national goals, ALA developed a new series of briefs with that audience in
mind. The briefs, produced by OITP in collaboration with ALA Presidential Initiative 45-115, are
intended as a new long-term resource for policy advocacy. The first four briefs on small
business and entrepreneurship, veterans, broadband and economic opportunity were released
in the November to December timeframe.

ALA Submits Comments to the Republican and Democratic Party Platform Committees

As a part of our national policy advocacy under the rubric of the Policy Revolution! initiative,
ALA provided input to the major party platform committees. A party platform is a formal set of
value statements and goals to guide the direction of a political party. Our submission was
informed by approved internal ALA policies, the National Policy Agenda for Libraries and an
assessment of the current political climate.

ALA Was Represented at the Republican and Democratic National Conventions

OITP Research Associate Margaret Kavaras participated in several sessions at the Republican
National Convention, and OITP Director Alan S. Inouye participated in several sessions at the
Democratic National Convention. The extent of programming, meetings and receptions at the
conventions is staggering. Together, they were able to get a sense of the conventions, learn a
bit about the policy positions of the respective campaigns and extol the contributions and value
of libraries.

ALA hosts policy event in Washington

OITP hosted a major policy session at the Google DC office in partnership with the Internet
Association. Held on November 17, the session emphasized how the internet industry and
libraries can advance economic opportunity in the U.S. The session was chaired by ALA
President Julie Todaro with a co-host from Google. The panel comprised speakers from Yelp
and the Internet Association, as well as our ALA President-elect Jim Neal, moderated by a
reporter from The Hill. The session concluded with a policy hackathon at which attendees each
offered their ideas in a maximum of two minutes, with a prize awarded for the best idea.

ALA convenes federal and Washington library leaders

Also on November 17, OITP organized a meeting with D.C.-based library leaders. The purpose of
the meeting was to discuss the current policy environment and strategic directions for the
national library community. The meeting, chaired by ALA President Julie Todaro, included the
leaders of the Library of Congress, National Archives and National Library of Medicine, as well
as additional federal participants and representation from allies such as ARL, CNI, AALL and
COSLA.



OITP Staff Changes

OITP Deputy Director Larra Clark relocated to ALA headquarters and is now a half-time deputy
director for both OITP and PLA. Much of Larra’s telecommunications portfolio will now be
managed by Ellen Satterwhite, a Director of the Glen Echo Group and an OITP Fellow. Nick
Gross, ALA’s Google Policy Fellow this summer, completed his fellowship and was appointed as
an OITP Research Associate. Charlie Wapner, Senior Information Policy Analyst, and our 3D
printing policy guru, left ALA August 26 to accept a position at the Pew Charitable Trusts. He will
not be replaced in FY17.

ALA joins new coalition to advocate for freedom of speech, equality of opportunity

ALA announced its participation in a new coalition calling for greater rights and opportunity for
all in national technology and media policymaking. ALA joined 16 other organizations in signing
onto “Technology Rights and Opportunity” principles advocating for policies that ensure
freedom of speech and equality of opportunity for all, while expanding the ability of the
internet to drive economic opportunity and education to the benefit of everyone.

Presentation at the 2016 European Conference on Information Literacy

At the 2016 European Conference on Information Literacy (ECIL) in Prague, OITP Associate
Director Marijke Visser presented with our grant sponsor from Google, Hai Hong, of

our Libraries Ready to Code project. During their presentation, “Computer Science for the
Community: Increasing Equitable Opportunity for Youth through Libraries” (Abstract p. 44),
Visser and Hong focused on three assumptions (Libraries can increase opportunities for
exposure to coding; libraries can augment what youth learn in the classroom, and librarians can
help youth develop a passion for coding) that have emerged over the course of the Ready to
Code project about the potential of libraries to make significant contributions to computer
science education.

ALA, Rosen Publishing release video on coding and libraries

ALA and Rosen Publishing released the video “Libraries Ready to Code.” Introduced during
Computer Science (CS) Education Week, the video depicts coding activities in public and school
libraries and underscores how libraries can increase exposure and access to CS learning
opportunities for youth. The video will be used as an advocacy tool to increase awareness of
library coding activities among decision makers, influencers and other stakeholders at all levels.

ALA included in White House fact sheet

Marking the first day of Computer Science Education Week (CSEdWeek), on December 5 the
White House issued a Fact Sheet: A Year of Action Supporting Computer Science for

All celebrating the past year’s progress and announcing new actions in support of #CSForAll.
OITP was included in this fact sheet along with federal agencies like the Department of




Education and the Institute of Museum and Library Services as well as other national and local
organizations that are creating new or expanding current CS programs for youth. These efforts
make a significant statement about the importance of all youth — regardless where they live,
what school they attend or where and when they choose to learn — having access to CS, coding
and programs that promote computational thinking skills.



Dear ALA Colleagues:

After over 17 years of leading ALA’s Washington DC office, Emily Sheketoff has announced her
decision to retire effective May 15%.

During her tenure, Emily has been at the forefront of issues involving libraries at the national

level. Immediately following September 11, 2001 ALA’s DC office was amongst the earliest groups
fighting against provisions in the USA PATRIOT Act that compromised the privacy of library patrons. At
MW 2002, the DC office held the first in a series of briefing sessions for librarians to give them advice on
protecting their patrons while complying with the PATRIOT Act.

Emily also worked on increasing participation in National Library Legislative Day, and attendance has
now increased to about 400 people each year. This has been accomplished by the introduction of “newbie
training” each year to raise the comfort level of new participants and efforts to get the ALA Division
leadership involved by creating special schedules for each division based on their issues.

After 11 years of working to get libraries included as beneficiaries of federal workforce funding, the
Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act passed in 2014 with language specifically including libraries as
eligible for the funds, and the Department of Labor sent out a Notice of Employment Training to every
state department of labor telling them to reach out to their local public library and include them in the
delivery of services.

Passed in 2015, the new Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) includes new provisions that authorize
school districts to include in their local plans how they will assist schools in developing effective school
library programs to provide students an opportunity to develop digital literacy skills and improve
academic achievement. Inclusion of this language reflected years of hard work and represented a
significant legislative accomplishment.

In addition to lobbying for significant growth in funding for the Library Services and Technology Act, the
Washington Office was instrumental in the creation of a new Museum and Library Services Act and
increasing funds for the federal E-rate program, which supports internet access for thousands of public
and school libraries nationwide.

At the 2007 Annual Conference in DC, Emily offered an Lobbying Day on the Hill which was so
successful that in 2010, we had a rally on the Senate grounds followed by 2000 library supporters walking
the halls promoting library issues.

In 2016, Emily worked with Presidential Personnel on filling the vacancy of the Librarian of Congress
with a qualified librarian. Once there was a nominee, ALA worked effectively to help get Dr. Carla

Hayden confirmed.

Also in 2016, for the second year in a row, The Hill announced that ALA was one of the Top Ten Most
Effective Lobbying Groups because of our efforts around FOIA.

Please join me in thanking Emily for her many contributions and her retirement.

Keith Michael Fiels
Executive Director



2014-2015 ALA CD#37_62815 FINAL
2015 ALA Annual Conference

From: Keith Michael Fiels <kfiels@ala.org>

To: "alacoun@lists.ala.org" <alacoun@lists.ala.org>
Subject: [alacoun] CD#37 Strategic Directions Document
Date: Tue, 23 Jun 2015 17:03:21 +0000

Dear Councilors:
Attached for your consideration is the American Library Association Strategic Directions document.

This plan was approved by the ALA Executive Board and submitted to Council for your consideration and
approval by ALA President Courtney Young on May 26th. At that time, it was also shared with the ALA
membership. Both Council and the membership were invited to share any comments.

Since then, a small number of comments have been received, which we believe is reflective of the hard work
of the ALA committees, divisions, round tables, chapters and affiliates that contributed to the plan.

This June 22nd iteration reflects two additions based on the comments received. Both are underlined in this
Council Document #37:

The first is the addition, in the “Equitable Access to Information and Library Services” Key Action
Area, of the words “housing status” to the statement.

The second is the addition, in the seventh bulleted goal for Professional and Leadership
Development, of the words “as well as the world around them”.

The Strategic Directions document, which is scheduled for discussion at Council I, would replace the
Association’s current ALA 2015 Strategic plan.

Courtney Young’s original May 26th message follows for your reference.

Keith Michael Fiels
Executive Director
American Library Association




May 26, 2015
Dear ALA Colleagues:

I am pleased to forward for your consideration a new proposed strategic framework and plan for the
American Library Association (ALA) (also available at http://connect.ala.org/node/239337), which has been
submitted by the ALA Executive Board for consideration and approval by ALA Council at our upcoming
Annual Conference in San Francisco.

Over the last two years, we have talked with members about their aspirations for our Association and for
libraries, and about how we might best achieve these aspirations. These conversations have involved dozens
of member “kitchen table” groups, chapter forums, virtual town hall meetings, divisions, round tables,
committees, affiliates, and ALA Council and the ALA-wide Planning and Budget Assembly. The attached
plan reflects a synthesis of these conversations, and the many thoughtful comments and suggestions we
received.

As President, I am pleased that the proposed plan reflects ALA’s continuing commitment to literacy,
intellectual freedom, diversity, equity of access, the improvement of library services for all, and the
promotion of public policies which protect and increase access to information.

The plan builds on our organizational values and the key action areas, which have been approved by ALA
Council as programmatic priorities on an annual basis. Within this framework, the strategic directions and
their attendant goals and strategies represent areas of intense focus for the next 3-5 years. The goals
articulate the outcomes we would like to achieve and answer the question: “what would success look like?”
The strategies articulate how we would move toward the achievement of these goals.

For each of the strategic directions — Advocacy, Information Policy, Professional and Leadership
Development - key stakeholders, including Council committees, divisions, round tables, chapters and
affiliates have helped develop implementation plans that further outline objectives supporting each strategy
and specific tactics to achieve these objectives. While the goals and strategies are more long term, the
objectives and tactics will be updated on an ongoing basis as part of a continuous process of assessment and
evaluation, and will be reflected in the Association’s annual action plans and budget priorities.

I hope you are as excited about the new strategic plan as I am. Given the challenges and opportunities facing
libraries today, we believe that our new plan and strategic directions will help us build a stronger
Association - and stronger libraries for all.

For more information on the strategic directions and the implementation plans, as well as planning forums
and conversations, see http://connect.ala.org/strategicplanning. Your comments, questions and suggestions
are also invited.

Sincerely,

Courtney Young
ALA President

Attachment: American Library Association Strategic Directions


http://connect.ala.org/node/239337
http://connect.ala.org/strategicplanning

2014-2015 ALA CD #37 62815 FINAL
2015 ALA Annual Conference

This document was adopted as amended by the ALA Council
on Sunday, June 28, 2015

June 22, 2015

American Library Association

Strategic Directions

Mission

The mission of the American Library Association is to “provide leadership for the
development, promotion and improvement of library and information services and the
profession of librarianship in order to enhance learning and ensure access to
information for all.”

Core Organizational Values
The Association is committed to:

e Extending and expanding library services in America and around the world

e All types of libraries - academic, public, school and special

e All librarians, library staff, trustees and other individuals and groups working to
improve library services

e Member service

e An open, inclusive, and collaborative environment

e FEthics, professionalism and integrity

e Excellence and innovation

e Intellectual freedom

e Social responsibility and the public good



Key Action Areas

Advocacy for Libraries and the Profession

ALA actively works to increase public awareness of the crucial value of libraries and
librarians, to promote state and national legislation beneficial to libraries and library
users, and to supply the resources, training and support networks needed by local
advocates seeking to increase support for libraries of all types.

Diversity

Libraries play a crucial role in empowering diverse populations for full participation in
a democratic society. In the library workforce, programs of recruitment, training,
development, advancement and promotion are needed in order to increase and retain
diverse library personnel who are reflective of the society we serve. Within the
Association and in the services and operations of libraries, efforts to include diversity in
programs, activities, services, professional literature, products and continuing
education must be ongoing and encouraged.

Education and Lifelong Learning

ALA provides opportunities for the professional development and education of all
library staff members and trustees; it promotes continuous, lifelong learning for all
people through library and information services of every type.

Equitable Access to Information and Library Services

ALA recognizes the critical need for access to library and information resources,
services, and technologies by all people, especially those who may experience language
or literacy-related barriers; economic distress; cultural or social isolation; physical or
attitudinal barriers; racism; discrimination on the basis of appearance, ethnicity,
immigrant status, housing status, religious background, sexual orientation, gender
identity, gender expression; or barriers to equal education, employment, and housing.

Intellectual Freedom

Intellectual freedom is a basic right in a democratic society and a core value of the
library profession. ALA actively defends the privacy and right of library users to read,
seek information, and speak freely as guaranteed by the First Amendment.

Literacy

ALA assists and promotes libraries in helping children and adults develop the skills
they need, including the ability to read and use technology, understanding that the
ability to seek and effectively utilize information resources is essential in a global
information society.



Organizational Excellence
The association is inclusive, effective and responsive to the needs of ALA members.

Transforming Libraries

ALA provides leadership in the transformation of libraries and library services in a
dynamic and increasingly global digital information environment. Every library is a
hub of community engagement, innovation and continual learning.

Strategic Directions

Advocacy

ALA and its members work with libraries, the broader library community and members
of the public to advocate for the value of libraries and for public support for libraries of
all types at the local, state, federal and international level.

This work includes a broad continuum of activities, including raising public awareness
of the value of libraries, training and supporting library advocates, advancing
legislation and policies that support information and library services in all types of
libraries, and effectively responding to specific opportunities and threats.

Advocacy efforts support ALA’s core values, provide a vision of innovation, focus on
the impact of libraries and librarians, enable the future of libraries and promote libraries
as centers of community engagement, lifelong discovery, and learning.

Goals

e There is deep public understanding of the value and impact of libraries of all
types on the communities they serve, the broad range of services offered by
libraries, and the indispensable role of the librarian and library staff in providing
these services.

e Decision-makers and stakeholders see a nationwide network of library
advocates, advocating for libraries of all types.

e The library is a hub of community engagement and continual learning: a place to
form the critical thinking skills fundamental to learning in a technologically
evolving world, to access information, and to create and share new knowledge.

e Libraries are funded with staff and resources to meet the needs of their
communities.



Across a diverse library community, there is a shared focus and common
understanding of advocacy and a sustained commitment to work collaboratively
to reach common advocacy goals.

Advocacy is integrated into the daily work of librarians and library staff.
Advocacy is part of educational preparation for librarians and library staff.
All libraries and all states have an advocacy plan.

ALA plays a key role in formulating legislation, policies, and standards that
affect libraries and is recognized in the U.S. as the voice for libraries and
librarianship.

ALA works with a wide range of partners and stakeholders to achieve library
advocacy goals.

ALA equips the library community with resources and training, available in a
wide variety of formats and venues.

Strategies

1. Develop a sustained national advocacy campaign to increase public awareness of
the value, impact and services provided by librarians and libraries of all types.

2. Provide coordinated resources and training to keep library advocates informed
and engaged.

3. Recruit, mobilize and inspire a growing network of library advocates at the local,
state, national and international levels.

4. Gather, develop, and disseminate research documenting the value, outcomes and
impacts of libraries of all types.

5. Explore funding, organizational and governance structures and their impact on
libraries of all types in order to ensure the sustainability and future of libraries.

6. Identify advocacy best practices, using research and evidence to increase support
and funding for libraries of all types.

7. ldentify and work with partners and stakeholders to achieve advocacy goals for

all types of libraries.

Information Policy

ALA’s information policy efforts empower people to use libraries and information-
based resources to improve their lives and communities. Information policy comprises
laws, regulations, court decisions, doctrines, and other decision-making and practices
related to information creation, storage, access, preservation, communication,
accessibility, and dissemination.



ALA advocates in diverse policy areas including intellectual freedom, privacy, civil
liberties, telecommunications, funding for education and research programs, funding
for libraries, copyright and licensing, open access, government information, and
literacy. Progress in these policy areas enables libraries to advance important societal
goals such as employment, education, entrepreneurship, equity, personal
empowerment, community engagement, creation of new knowledge, literacy, and civic
participation. ALA’s interests reside at the local, regional, state, national, and
international levels. ALA serves as a knowledgeable resource and advocate on policy
issues within these areas for ALA members, library professionals, decision makers and
influencers, the media, and the public.

e ALA is among the first tier of groups that governments and other organizations
turn to and trust on information policy issues.

e Treaties (and other international statements), legislation, regulation, court cases,
corporate policies, and other important information policy outcomes incorporate
ALA positions.

e ALA policy positions are easily available, accessible and comprehensible to all
audiences.

e ALA leaders have sufficient understanding of information policy so that they
may be effective policy advocates. Some of these leaders are cultivated as
national policy champions. The ALA and library communities at large
understand the basics of information policy and why it is important for libraries.

e The requisite structures (including social media and other technology) are in
place for ALA to engage in effective advocacy on information policy in the long
run.

1. Develop and revise positions and strategies for each information policy issue
based on ALA values and priorities and substantive (facts and data) and analysis
of threats and politics.

2. Develop and maintain information policy messaging and mechanisms to
communicate with all relevant audiences.

3. Lead and participate in effective coalitions, with member participation, to take
action in addressing information policy issues.

4. Initiate policy advocacy (including research) towards the attainment of ALA
information policy goals.

5. Develop and maintain a process for coordinating information policy activities
across policy topics and ALA units.



Professional and Leadership Development

Recognizing that the professional and leadership development of all who work in
libraries is essential to high-quality professional practice and the future of libraries and
information services, ALA will:

e Provide professional development opportunities appropriate to all levels of
experience and expertise, in multiple formats/venues, with diverse presenters
and educators;

e Provide leadership development opportunities both within the Association and
for the field;

e Maintain strong but flexible accreditation standards and processes;

e Coordinate the multiple opportunities available throughout ALA to provide
coherent and accessible continuing education frameworks for all members;

e Attach meaningful recognition to learning opportunities;

e Increase diversity and inclusion within the field;

e Provide clear pathways that help members set and meet professional and
leadership development goals;

e Develop a pervasive culture that encourages continuous learning based on
content and forms of recognition provided by ALA;

e Align leadership development and continuing education with the best thinking
about the changing information environment and ALA’s Center for the Future of
Libraries.

e ALA is a premier provider of quality professional development, including
continuing education, for a global membership.

e All library staff and trustees have the education and training they need to be
successful in a disruptive environment, with pathways and a suite of options that
meet them where they are.

e There is a commitment to ongoing professional development and continuing
education with formal, meaningful recognition (e.g., certification, digital
badging, micro-credentialing).

e Itis easy for members to get involved in ALA.

e Association-wide mentoring engages emerging leaders and supports diversity.
Paths to leadership within the Association are clear, and people at all levels want
and are helped to be library leaders. Leadership is recognized as both formal and

informal, managerial and non-managerial.
6



Peer-to-peer learning/interaction facilitated by ALA helps members reach their
goals.

Librarianship and library leadership reflect the communities they serve as well
as the world around them.

The outcome of learning is knowledge supporting positive individual and
organizational change.

The MLIS curriculum addresses changing 21st-century library and information
services and community needs.

Library administrators and trustees value and support all library staff having
professional and leadership development opportunities.

Libraries are viewed as exciting places that offer various career paths for people
who want to work in them.

Develop the ALA professional development space as one centralized online
space to search and discover all ALA learning options (all formats, all topic areas,
all levels, all ALA sources) and related tools including self-assessment,
recognition, and tracking. Integrate face-to-face, online and blended learning.

Develop pathways to support and guide networking, professional development,
continuing education, and mentoring.

Develop clear education tracks and streams of content for continuing education,
with formal, meaningful mechanisms to recognize achievement.

Articulate the role of engagement within the Association in professional and
leadership development.

Facilitate and increase opportunities for informal, collaborative, and peer-to-
peer, member-to-member learning/activity at face-to-face events and in online
spaces.

Develop an association-wide mentoring/ peer-to-peer network, building on
components throughout the Association, its division and round tables, affiliates
and chapters, to engage emerging leaders and support diversity and inclusion.
Enhance recruitment/retention for diversity across the profession.

Focus on changing practice in a rapidly evolving environment; adjust
competency statements, standards, and content to the skills and knowledge
needed in libraries as they continuously evolve.

Work with graduate programs in LIS to rethink and reenergize LIS curricula and
accreditation and improve the connections with changing workforce skill
requirements.



The key actions areas are approved by the ALA Council as programmatic priorities on an annual
basis. The strategic directions, goals and strategies represent areas of intense focus for the next 3-
5 years. The goals articulate the outcomes we would like to achieve and answer the question:
“what would success look like?” The strategies articulate how we would move toward the
achievement of these goals. For each of the strategic directions, an implementation plan outlines
objectives that support each strategy and tactics to achieve these objectives. These are updated on
an ongoing basis as part of a continuous process of assessment and evaluation, and are reflected
in the Association’s annual action plan and budget.



United for Libraries Committee Updates/Reports

Annual Conference Program Committee

The Annual Conference Program Committee had several conference calls this past fall to discuss program ideas for the
2017 ALA Annual Conference. Programs were submitted to ALA for the two program slots allotted to United for
Libraries. These include:

e FUN-Raising: Big and Small Ideas on Ways to Raise Funds, Friends, and Have Fun Along the Way
e Board Development for Library Trustees, Friends Groups, and Foundations

Awards Committee

The Awards Committee will have a conference call after Midwinter to select the award recipients for the 2017 Trustee
Citation, the United for Libraries/SAGE Academic Friend Conference Grant, and the United for Libraries/Thrift Books
Friend Conference Grant.

Leaders Orientation Committee

The committee had a conference call on Friday, January 13. During out meeting in Atlanta, the committee will be
discussing its charge, scope of activities over the past few years, and possible need to change/update the charge. The
committee will also be planning a Leaders Orientation session for the 2017 ALA Annual Conference.

Legislation, Advocacy & Intellectual Freedom Committee

The committee recently had a conference call to begin discussion about a program for the 2017 ALA Annual Conference.
Staff has reached out to the Office for Library Advocacy, Office for Intellectual Freedom, and the Washington Office for
possible co-sponsorship of one or more programs.

Newsletter & Website Advisory Committee

The committee will meet in Atlanta to identify needs for article solicitation for the newsletter.

Nominating Committee

A survey went to all eligible United for Libraries personal members to express interest in being considered for a board
position. The committee will review responses and begin discussion about potential nominees for the 2018 election
during its meeting in Atlanta.

PLA Program Committee

The PLA Program Committee will meet during Midwinter to begin planning programs to submit for the next PLA
conference.

Finance & Audit Task Force

The Finance Committee continues to focus on ways we can support UFL with additional funding sources and programs.
In Orlando a group of committee members visited key vendors to try and reinstate their previous donations as well as
enlist new vendors to the program. We had mixed results with some of our key donors returning and others still
evaluating their budgets and commitments. The committee will meet prior to Midwinter to review our progress with
this program and determine follow-up while in Atlanta. In addition, Ed McBride and Peter Pearson will present to the
Board in Atlanta the annual Board Gift program where we will ask each Board Member to give a personal gift to UFL so
that we may show our corporate donors our Board commitment in order to build their support. There is no minimum to
the gift and we ask each Board Member to give what they can each year. We are happy to report that every one of our
staff members have given already this year as well as several Board Members so we are on our way.



LT/2T/T parepdn

2129/TT2g ‘Je1ua)) ssaibuo?) pIoM BIbi0ss) (TINN 8p02 1UBAS ‘pa1axdn) YSNadualajey Aq paiosuods ea] Joyiny ejes ‘wrd 00:7-00:2 196622

(vsny
yum palosuods-03 ‘dnosb uoissnasiq) sisnioddng Aleiqi a1jgnd pue 1 AT e

TOEY ‘181ua) ssalbuo) plIoAA eIBI0aS) | J1WBPRIY WO S30I19RId 1539 (31eI0APY 9AI19BaY J0 9AIIIR0.d B NOA aly e 0e-11-0e-01 | c8seee

908\ ‘1o1Ua0) SSa1BUOD) PLIOM B1BI09S) ONWWOYD Weiboid 82uaIsyuo) [enuuy w'e 00:0T-0£:8 | T909€Z

(‘wrd 0o:z-"wre 00:6 Uado SHUQIYX3) £ “UBl “UOIA

PTEV/STEY ‘Ja1Us) $531BU0D) PO ©IBI08S) (uewsjiopn Aq parussald) aouewIo)lad auoi1spunod ejned ‘Wwd00./-085 | 28/vzz

808 ‘19185 $016UO2) PLIOM, E1BI0S Bunea pJeog salelqi Joy pauun wd 00:5-00: | 6509€2

80P\ 181U8D) $5316UOD PO BIBI08S) (paso|2) samwiwo) buiyreuiwoN wdQg:z-00:T | 2509€2

GTeq aas ssaiblos pLIOM BiBioas) dnoJo uolissnasig uonepunod Aleiqi wdog:z-00:T | ¥509€2

6028 ‘191U $5016UO2) PLIOM e1BI09S dnoJo uoissnasig 18910 Juswdolanaq pue Spualiq IIWapeIy wdQg:z-00:T |  0509€2
(se1reiqgI] JO 31NN 8yl uo winISodwAs JaauImpliA 2T0Z 9y 40 Led
se saurelqi] Jo) pauun Aq pajuasaid) jiayiebo ] suoisioaqg Adijod ainin4

ObY 18182 SsaIBUaD plaop Bifioss BunpfelN saa1snJ ] 18yl pue s101oa41g Aseiqgi a1gnd :ainin4 ayi buipjing w'e QS TT-0:0T | 6.66VC

605V '191U8D) $31BU0D PLIOM e1BI0sS) 991IWWO0D WopaalH [ends||au| pue ‘AoedoApy ‘uolie|sibeT] w'e Qe:TT-0€:0T | 9¥09€eC

(‘wrd 00:G-"we 00:6 Uado SUQIYX3) gz “uer “uns

/05 "elue[y sinbiely NOLLE danIWWwo) welboid vd ‘wdoo:y-00: | ev09ge

8T£q ‘1a1U87) 55916U0T) PO ©IB1099) 83IWWOD AIOSIAPY B)ISUIAN 2 JaN19SMAN w'd 00:-00'€ | 6€09€C

[[eH SUQIUXT ‘181UaD) $531BUOD) PLIOM e1BI0sD) ainjesaT INpy uo ybipods wd 00:4-00:2 VIN

9TZg ‘1915 s016UO2) PLIOM E1BI0S dnoJo uoissnasiq saslsni ] Alelqi d1jgnd wdoe:z-00:T | ££09€2

8129 '191uaD) ss816U0D) PO 161089 dnou9 uolssnasiq spuati4 Aseiqi wd 0g:2-00:T | 228S€ET

8T£q ‘1a1U87) 55916U0T) PO ©IB1099) 391WWOYD UOIIUBLIQ SJapes] We e TT-08:0T | ZI8SET

(‘wrd 00:G-"we 00:6 Uado SUQIYX3) TZ “uer “1es

T WOOY E1SNBTY “eZeld 8149Esd UNSOM 02S93 Aq palosuods ‘suoiepunod pue spusli4 ‘sasisniy 10} s1jog % SINN ‘wdQO:p-we 06 | ¥8.GEC

uol1eanT

(wrd 00:£-0€:G uado snqiyxe) oz “uer "1

SJusAg pue sBUNdaN SalteiqliT 10} PaluN
Bunss JUIMPIIN V1V LT0Z




L1/0€/90

21/0€/90

L1/0€/90

L1/0€/90

21/0€/90

L1/0€/90

21/0€/90

Buipug a1eqg

WOoo"MouyZH®@sbd
L¥09-8€7 (888) /U
1
€/81-/68(91G) /m

610" spuauyayi@diaiad
glee-6e€ (159) M
8861-222 (159) /4
Zvee-zee (159)  /m

Biou
ollepunojAieiqiiuewazoq@)Ioioalip
M
veve-ces (90v) 4
9zvz-28s (907) /M

woo'|lewb@ggaplgow-pa
6%00-506 (SL¥)

3
/M

18U’ [91AINUBd S| IAIE
¥219-996 (61%) /U
G65z-622 (619) /4
8L¥y-622 (61F) /M

woo dnoibojui@pJie| oA8)s
M
’
Zryi-9eg (cov)  /m

woo’|lewb@uesnssis
162-86-0vC M
1
¥069-02¢ (L0E) /M

oju| J0BJU0D

Lie
Aempeoug

IS8M 0€C

474
#ISpucsoctl

VD ‘sbundg wied
Aem Aieso g6y

Lz
AemybiH 0zo01

pd
J3jud) "M 8566

aw ‘epsayjeg
Py UoISHied GOSS

SSeIppY SWOH

yuey Aq pajsi
S10)93li( JO pleog salieiqiT 10} pajiun

91155 NI ‘Ined jutes
Z 91INg 8NUBAY [B31UO 0801
a1 91and [ned 1S Jo spuatig

89/€-G1/6G LN ‘uewszog
uoljepuno4 Aleiqiq alignd uewsezog

1S uley 3 929
uonepuno4 Aleigi alignd uewsazog

9€G¢e-v€8¢/ ¥V ‘sllsuepleq
}SJUoI4 N LOS
Aieiqi |euoibay As|je/ JoAY sesueyly

119/-9%089 3N ‘uol|ided
1S1s1L 3 0204
VYSNoaoualajay

€01€-91802 AN ‘epsayleg

id [Iemwiol) 008S

Jajua) eipa

[00yog Alejuswia|g $810y POOAA

ssalppy Buljiepy paugjaid= A
ssalppy ssauisng

JaquIBiy

uBewNYoS SSE9) eloled

JaquIBN
uosiead ' Jeyed

Jaquis|y
)oimseg ejned ‘sy

Juspisaid

ised salleiqlT Jo} pajun
apugon piemp3 abioss

Aejaioeg

A pleuoqoA "M euuoq S

109|3-)uspisald
solieiq 4o} pajun
pile] an9)S

seleiqI Joj pajun
JPILYOS [ UesNg

auwleN



L1/0€/90

21/0€/90

,1/0€/90

L1/0€/90

L1/0€/90

21/0€/90

L1/0€/90

Buipug a1eq

woo'joe@badiaglieq
8200-6%9 (21€)

jouje@®@eAyeolp
2965-6G1 (2¥8)
8816-92¢ (/¥8)
268/-0.€-1v8

wo9o ooyeA@pirep-abied
9905-05+ (508)

lJau .tm@o.___mo
¥2.2-¥18 (£0€)
¥212-¥18 (£0€)
L¥€8-€16 (£0€)

Bio'|dyi@abeH aunsuyo
9vy1E56(812)

1212-059 (8%2)
2212-069 (8%2)

woo’lewb@®@Mmo|aiis)
€866-662 (0L ¥)

AOBsexa)’|si@yjuwsw
1110-8¢6 (606)
9eyS-€9v (215)
09%5-€9¥ (Z19)

M

B
/M

M

B
/M

M
B
/M

M

B
/M

M

B
/M

M

B
/M

M

B
/M

oju| JoBju0D

1S
juowsai4 N 0€81

£0¢ 1dv
pY J8upiepA 092

1299-098€0 HN
‘Aemuod yuoN

PYd 8pIS M 0€CI

1o
maInebpry 0202

IN ‘181s8yo0y
u7 ejebpn €681

any
Jsyonog Gez|

-Gy/8/ X1 ‘unsny
1 #ipied v08

SSalppy SWoH

yuey Aq pajsi
s10}2911( JO pieog saueiqi 10} pajiun

19t-06009 I ‘Burgsyp
pY %o8quaoyos GG¢
ousia Ateaqi olignd sjred L uelpuj

pejwWIuN SaLeIqI

021X\ MON JO Alisianiun

€Y02-L0€8Y IIN 4915900y
pY BUMOL 9PIO 00
Areiqr o1gnd siliH J91sayo0y

1262-1128/ X1 ‘unsny

126¢1 X0g od

UOISSIWWOD

S8AIYDIY pue Aleiqi 9)els sexs |

ssalppy Buijiepy passagaid= A
Ssalppy ssauisng

ab.ie 1y pusuy
Jaqleg AbBbBayd

able 1y es)sni|
weAyjeoy " pleuoq

abie 1y 99)sni]
abied pineq "IN

abJeT 1y @s)sni]
allly 'Y eliwe) Qg

uoIsinig d3.LINN
abeH puiq sunsuyg sy

Jaquisy
mojans paid ia

Jaquis|y
yuws 1 jiep

sweN



21/0€/90

L1/0€/90

21/0€/90

L1/0€/90

21/0€/90

L1/0€/90

21/0€/90

Buipug a1eqg

Wwo092°00sga@AOASIWY
s
it
¥6SC X 0069-9S¢€ (826) /M

wo2 asnoyuwopuel@aAps
gGGe-ele-€6 M
€9¢8-¢8.-¢clec /4
LLy8-¢8.l-¢cle Im

B10°'|ds@Jauiny snjj@oiew
6.66-06¢ (902)
G81¥-98¢ (902) /4
8/6/-¥89 (902) /M

woo’[lewb@)alaioowAuulb
€¥/8-895 (L0E) M

B
/M

woo'|lewb@yelioz
0v50-692 (SL¥) /M
/
0vS0-692 (GLy)  /m

o}
ul'salielql|s|iel@p1oyyoyd-epuoian

6L15veZ (0£9) M

1}

000S-¥€Z (0£9) /M

npa-uojyblalo@xioloe|
1212-15S (2oy) M
/
989¢-069 (20y) /M

oju| J0BJU0D

4z
1y env st Lzzl

122 1dy
1@ 30019 0012

=Tlelle}
uolBullIBA GBS6

G0SZ v pY
uepleys N 0Z€S

Py
poomus|9 €299

SSeIppY SWOH

yuey Aq pajsi
S10)93li( JO pleog salieiqiT 10} pajiun

9012-8£610 VIN ‘yomsd|
1S s8is3 0L
$80IAI8S UONBWLIOU| 0DSET

€¥EP-61L00L AN YIOA MON
oU| ‘esnoH wopuey

Kempeoug Gy /|
ou| ‘9sSnoH wopuey

601 1-¥0186 VM ‘©ness
9AY Uiy 0004
Aseiqi a1gnd amess ayL

Z6%56 VO “IOSPUIM
ajouID UolBUI[OM 5656

€8/G-/2509 7| ‘ebpry Jng

1g Jeamo] Gz

waysAs

Aseuqr stouy)| ssosoy Buiyoeay S1Ivy

Z€189 AN ‘ByewoQ

Py poomus|9 €299
uolssiwwo Alelqi] eyseigeN

ssalppy Buljiepy paugjaid= A
ssalppy ssauisng

abieT 1y ajelodion
AoAo ussjyiey

abie 1y ajesodion
ahg dims

abie 1y uonepuno4
Jsuiny snjieose N

abie 1y uonepuno4
200\ "g elulbiIp

ab.eT Jv uonepuno
alfoQ "V yelogaq ‘s

ob.e )y pusu4
PJIOJYOYd "I EPUOIDA

ab.e 1y pusu4
Xl01D€T " [9eydIN N

auwleN



/1/0€/90

/1/0€/90

Buipug ajeq

Bio ejle@pisuliemeuq

10¥€-€8¢ (¥81)
1912-082 (Z1€)

Bioejle@poals

1Z8€-5¥S (S12)
1912-082 (Z1€)

M

B
/M

M

B
/M

oju| JoBU0D

SS8IppY SWOH

yuey Aq pajsi
s10}0311(] JO pleog salieiqiT 10} pajiun

01061 Vd “Imep ulig
L-Z WU ‘eAY Jajseoue M 6G8

selie.qI Joj pajun

01061 Vd “me uhig

L-¢ Hun

aAY Jayseoue M 658

ssalppy Buljiey pasiajaid =

selie.qI Joj pajun

la
SsaIppy ssauisng

€¢ *junop

uosler yeis
sullemeN yag

10}08.1Q 9A)NOaX]
saleiqr Joj pajun
paay Joupies Ajleg

sweN



(3sonpoud) |e1 |eAed
uos.iead 1919d

pJie] ana1s

V/N

V/N

V/N

V/N

uewnyas l1ed

(€ 4A) ajAoq yesoqaq
(z 4A) Aaaag-asauqele) ad1y
(2 JA) ynws yar

(z 4A) uszuer sulay)
X1013e7 [9eydliN
J9q.eg A88ad

(€ 4A) soyejueses sueig
pjeuo@dAl euuoq
wenyjjeoy uoq

J9usepn poy

1pIWYdS uesns

(¢ 4A) uuewspali4 elyiuAd
SPUAIN P3

93eH aunsuyd

S10¢-1710¢

UBWLIDH uaydiain
uedioln oyeyd
Asjuers ejuiap
pJie] anaas

V/N

V/N

V/N

uewnyds ied

(z 4A) 31Aoqg yeuoqgag
Anag-asauqeje) adly
YyHws yor

uazuer auldYy)d
119uuag eysie|
9qqniopjoH ulqoy

(z 4A) soyejueues suelq
Y29\ 431ShD Uamo
swis eioQ

ulo Aipino jleo
1plwyds uesng
uuewapald elyiui)
98eH aunsuyd
Jaudepn poy

VT0C-€10¢C

UBWJIH Usyd1aio
uedioln oyeyd
Aajuels eluidain
pJieq] aAa1s

V/N

V/N

V/N

V/N

9|AoQg yesoqag
uos.iead 1913d
uosueH sajieyd
zaaeng uAuyie)j
119Uuag eysJe
2qQnioP|oH ulqoy
soyejueJes aueiq
Yo|9M 491SNH Uamo
swis eJoq

pleuo@a euuoq
1pIWYdS uesns
SpPUgIA P3
Jaudepn poy
uio Aiping jleg

€10¢-¢10¢

JNq|IM U3JaH
puejjoH uisng
Aajuels eluidain
pJdie7 aAl1s

V/N

V/N

V/N

V/N

UBWJSH UaYyd1alo
uosJead 49194
9pLGIN P3
zaJens uAiyie)|
139Uuag eysJeA
24qni03OH ulqoy
9213Udid eJeqgleg
Yoo M 491SNH Uamo
swis eJ1oQ

uiAnen poy
IPIWYIS uesns
Jau3epn poy

uilio Aiping |ieg
pjeuo@o euuoq

¢10¢-110¢

98.4e17 1e uoilepuno4
98.4e17 1e uonepuno4
98.4e7 1e uonepuno4
934e7 1e pusaii4
934e7 1e pusii4
984e7 1e pusaii4
28ue7 1e 2915N4 |
28Je7 1e 9915N4 |
98.1e7 1e 29315N4]

1UdpIsald 1sed
Joj1DuNo) uoIsIAIg
Aleyasdag
133]3-1uaplsald
1uapIsald

91/T1/L pasinay



(€ J4A) oSenues uijgAien
N3do

N3do

(€ 4A) £LT0T-9T0T WOy
(€ 4A) o1Mmsag ejneq
N3do

N3do

(¢ 4A) 8T0T-LT0OT WOy
uewnyas 1ed

N3do

(g 4A) 2100 Auuin

(€ 4A) 4ouun] sn|@24e
(€ 4A) paojyoud ePUOIIA
(z 4A) 8T0T-£T0OT WOl
(z 4A) 8T0T-£T0OT WOl
N3do

(z 4A) 810C-LT0OT WOy
(2 4A) 8T0Z-L10T WOy

pdie1 aA91s
(2 4A) 8T0Z-L10T WOy

(€ 4A) pjeuo@d\ euuoqQ
N3ido

8T0¢C-LT0C W04} 139|3-59.d

6T0¢-8T0C

(z 4A) o8enues uijj3Aien
(€ 4A) @Aq@ dys

(€ 4A) Aon3zd1Al UB3YIE)Y
(¢ 4A) LT0T-910T Wwouy
(z 4A) yo1msag ened

(€ 2A) yyws e

(€ 4A) mojans pai4
N3idOo

uewnyos 1ed

(€ JA) /jAoq yesoqaq

(¢ 4A) 2100\ Auuin

(¢ 4A) 4ouan] snj@ouelp
(2 4A) p1oyydnd EPUOIDA
N3idOo

N3idoO

(€ 4A) 211y ejiwed
N3idoO

N3ido

IplwydSs uesns
N3dO
(z 4A) pjeuo@oIn euuoQ

N3do
pJie7 aAla1s

810¢-LT0¢C

9|eo - o3enues uijjgAieN
(¢ 1A) oAq dpjis

(z 4A) Aono A uas|yIe)|
N3do

N2IMsag ejned

(Z 4A) ynwis e

(2 4A) mojans paid

(€ 4A) uosiead 49194
uewnyas 1ed

(z 4A) 3jAoqg yesoqgag
2400\ Auuin

Jauung snj|adien
P10jydlid epuoIspn

(€ JA) x1010€7 |9RYIIIN

(€ J4A) 19q4eg ASSad

(Z 4A) aav ejiwe)

(w33 JA T |113) 98184 pIneQ
(€ 4A) wenyjjeoy uoq

SPHAdIA P3

98eH aunsuyd
pleuo@dAl euuoQ
paieq ana1s
Iplwiyds uesns

LT0C-910¢

(T 2A) °Ag dixis

(T 4A) Aongqd Al UBI YL

(2 A) pate7 aneis

V/N

(T 2A) ynws e

(T 4A) mojans paid

(¢ 4A) uosisead 49194
uewnyos jed

9JAoq yesoqgaq

(€ 4A) Aiag-asaaqeje) adly
(wia3 JA T |114) N21msag ejned
(€ A) uazuer aulay)d

(z 4A) x1042€7 [9RYDIN

(z 4A) 19queg A33ad

a4lly ejiwe)

(z 4A) pjeuo@olN eUUOQ

(2 4A) wenyjeoy uoq

98eH aunsuy)

yuws yor

(€ 4A) uuewoapoii4 elyuid
1pIWYIS uesns

9PLEIIN P3

910¢-ST10¢



Z 4o | ebed d414-INN IFLLININOD usuny NV61:9¢:6
910¢/L1/8
AeuB ui pajesipul ale sassalppe }99.4100u] :31ON
610" ejle@BiSullemeuq
M G¥8%-20161 Vd ‘elydiapeliud
LZ8e-svs (GLe) 4 IS weL S 604 uosiel yels
L1/0€/90 3 l91z-082 (2Lg) /m salelql 404 pajun pMsullemeN yeg
wooewb@uesnssfs £0Y€-9180Z AN ‘Bpseuleg
162€-86¥-0¥C M 12€€-9180¢ iq |1IeMmwiosd 0085
/3 aw ‘epsauyieg 18] BIpa Jaquiapy
/L1/0€/90 3 ¥069-02¢ (LOg) /M pY uoisyied G0GS Jooyos Alejuswia|g 810y POOAA 1pILYOS I uesng
B10°spuaiayi®diajad
g/ee-6e€(159) M ¥0Z1-S1¥GS 9L1GS NI ‘Ined jules
8861-2¢Z (159) # NI ‘stjodesuurp Z 9)INS 9nuaAy [eauol\ 0801 Jaquis|y
/1/0€/90 3 Zvee-zze (159) /m ZLZ#ISPUZSO0ZLL qi7 211and |ned 1S J0 spusli4 uosiead 'Q Jejed
610" |dusiem@wansls
¥655-66. (022) M 69G.-¥0L2Zy 0592-1012¥ AM ‘usaig Buimog
€zel-182(022) i AM ‘usalg) Buimog 1S Q18IS 6ZZ 1L Jaquia|y
L1/0€/90 l z88¥-182(0L2) /M 1q dojejpuidg 15z Aseiqi 211and AunoD ualepn wnoJep aA8)S I
woo dnoiBojui@piie| aAa)s
M 1192-9¥089 3N ‘uoljjided
B ¥2189 AN ‘ByewWO 1SSl 3 0201 Jaquisiy
21/0€/90 } Zrrl-9e8 (2oy) /M pY Jajued "M 8566 VSNaoualsey piie] aAs)S
np
9°yosjonsw@uuewapal4 Apul)
M 829l-cLlel 66%9-201€2 MO ‘AiD ewoyepio
€L9V' vy "GOY # MO ‘An ewoyep0 OAY Med 00€ Jaquis|\
21/0€/90 3 ¥8¥y'G6G°G0Y /M 82912/ xog Od wajsAg Ateiqr ueyjodonsiy uuewsapalid elyui)
woo ooyeA®@e | /A11ageed
€e/1-99¢ (802) M G261-50€09
) 71 ‘159404 Jonry JoqWIBN
/1/0€/90 3 /M 1S Welipm 612 Auag-asaiqe|e) a2l
woo'jlewb@ggapLgowpa
6v00-G06 (GL¥) M
’ 29226 VYO ‘sbuuds wied ieyd
£1/0€/90 3 /M Rep\ Aeso) Le6t apugoW psemp3 abiosg)
ssalppy bBuljiepy pasiajeid = 4
Buipuz SONSS oju] 10BU0D SSaIppY SWOH ssalppy ssauisng sweN
aleq JO sieap ;

yuey Aq pajsi

92404 Yske] Jpny @ asueulq




Z Jo z abey

414-INN I3LLINNOD sun)

Aeib uj pajesipul ale sassaippe }09.1109U| 510N

Bi0°eje®@paals
M
128e-6¥S (S12) 1

01061 vd “Imep ukig
L-Zznun
OAY Jajseoue] M 658

NV9G:9¢:6
9L02/LL/8

6 :unod

uoster] yeis

LL/0€/90 L lo1z-08z (2Le) /m soueIqIT J0) POIUN A pasy Jaup.es Ajes
ssalppy Buljiely palisjeid = 4
Bupu3 SIS o] 1PEIU0D SS8IppY SWOH ssaIppy ssauisng aweN
ajeQ 10 slesp '

yuey Aq pajsi

92404 Yske] Jpny @ asueulq




Z jo | obed

40-INN IFLLINNOD sun)

Aeib uj pajesipul ale sassaippe }09.1109U| 510N

nob-ess@As|sowasol
6102-G98 (804) M
0ev9-6.5 (z1e) 4

9102-€5109 I ‘poomAe|y

L0€1-€5109 I ‘poomAey
SAV YIS S Lel

NV9G:9¢:6
9L02/LL/8

Jaquiay

£1/0€/90 l 220v-6.6 (21e)  /m AV Y19 S 6191 AJeiqr o1jgng poomAepy KoIso ‘3 8soy
610’ |dusiiem@wanals
¥566-66. (022) M 69G/-¥0L2Y 0S92-10L2y AX ‘usal9 Bulmog
€zel-182(022) A ‘usain) Bumog 1S 918IS 5271 Jaquis|y
11/0€/90 l z88t-182(022) /M 1q dojejpuidsg 152 Aueiqr 211gnd AJUnoD uaLIeAA wnaJe 8Asls IN
Jou}seswoo@ydasolef
8.12€-1¥6-¢56 M 190€-LVESS 8061-G0ESS NIN ‘BYuolsuuliy
i NIN ‘eeid uep3 1a eepabpry L09zZ1 Jaquisiy
L110€/90 l (1190) 80S1-6L2-2L9 /M 1D poomasty L £S6 Aseiqi] Auno) uideuusH ydasor e
woo'jlewb@yelloz
0¥50-692 (GL¥) M 26%G6 VO “JOSpUIp
’ Z6%56 YO JOSPuUIp 8j0u1D uolbullIBA GBSGE Jaquisiy
L1/0€/90 L 0¥50-692 (SLY) /M a[ol1D uolBull[OM G656 alkoQ v yelogaq ‘s
woo ooyeA@joyuepd
£€61-226 (0£9) M €9G6¢-0v109 ¥682-0%7709 711 ooigbuljog
7127-689 (0€9) # 71 ‘Yoougbuijog pY Yoseug M 00€ Jaquis|y
21/0€/90 } Z01Z-662(0€9) /M 1q exeadesay) 669 AJeigiq 211gnd jepurejuno4 Joyueq ‘r Abbad
610°uo
lfepunojlieiqiuewszoq@oyoaiip 89/€-G1/6G 1IN ‘uewazog
M uonepuno4 Aleiqi 2llgnd uewazog
v2re-2es (90y) A 1S ulepy 3 929 Jaquiajy|
11/0€/90 } 9zZv2-z8s (90%) /M uonepuno4 Aseiqr oljgnd uewszog Yoimsag ejned “si
w09’ joe@aqqniooyuiqod
Gz61-558 (606) /U G012-SS€16 VO ‘Elle[D EjUBS
’ ¥685-28826 VO ‘Bu0I0D PAIg elouUs|eA €17/€2 Jleyo
£1/0€/90 3 GeL9-66L(L99) /M 0ZelI8| BPIUBAY GZ9 Aleiqgi olgnd ejle|D ejues 8qQnjopoH uiqoy
ssaippy Buljiey pasisjaid = 4
Buipug VINIBS oju] 10BU0D SSalppy SWOoH SSalppy ssauisng aweN
sreqg JO sieap ;

yuey Aq pajsi

‘|lenoidde Joj pieog sallelqi 10} pajun
8y} 0} SuollEpuUBWWOIal S,93IWWO0I 3y} yum Buoje sisanbas welboid ywgns o]  ‘syebpng pue ‘suonedijdnp jo uonjeulwld ‘sainpadold paysiigqeiss o) sosualaype

10} Way} MaIAaJ pue sjsenbal weiboid aouslajuod aAlgdal 0) ‘suolepuno Alelqi] pue ‘sdnoib Aseiqi] jo spusi4 ‘sasisni] Alelqi| JO0 SUIB2UOD pue Sanss! 8y}
‘Aj@1e1edas pue A|aA1309)|09 Yjoq ¢ ssaippe Ajjeoiioads jey)l S8ouaIajuo0d) [enuuy Je saleiqi Jo pauun Aq paltosuods sweiboid yuswajdwi pue ajeulpiood ‘dojaasp o

99)}IWWo) welbold 92ualajuo) [enuuy salieiqi 4o} pajun




Z Jo g obed 40-INN IFLLINNOD sung NV9G:9¢:6

910¢/L1/8
Keub ul pajesipul ale sassalppe }031100u] :31ON
0L :Wnod
610" ele@DISUllIEMEUQ
M S¥8%-/0161 Vd ‘elydiapeliyd
lege-svs (512) 4 ISUIEL S 601 uosielrq geis
21/0€/90 l 191z-08z (ZLE) /M soleIqIT J0) POIUN A jsulemeN yeg
w
09°sajeloossesAalpob@siajemy
86€2-995 (Lo¥) M 712S. X1 ‘seleq
8.80-08L (v12) 4 1€2S. X1 ‘seled 0v8-L¥L 8)NS 'paIqBUBOON "3 £€EG Jaquiay
L1/0€/90 L 86£2-956 (LOY)  /m 2001 #4Q BLBIS V1 SSVS A se)eI00ssY S,A81)po9 sI8lep 7 preyory
woo’joe@Janodud
8ev/-6e6 (v22) M 01¥5-2€25) vd ‘ubingsiid
$902-99¢ (ZLt) ’ 1796-060S | Vd ‘PIOIXoM pY puBpaqWND 00E Jaquiay
L1/0€/90 l 8ev/-G¢6 (v2l) /M pY SqAnIS) 69001 A AJeiqi 211gnd PUBJYLON Jsjod elyukg
ssaippy Buljiey pasisjaid = 4
Buipug VINIBS oju] 10BU0D SSalppy SWOoH SSalppy ssauisng aweN
aleq JO SIeap [

‘|lenoidde Joj pieog sallelqi 10} pajun

8y} 0} SuollEpuUBWWOIal S,93IWWO0I 3y} yum Buoje sisanbas welboid ywgns o]  ‘syebpng pue ‘suonedijdnp jo uonjeulwld ‘sainpadold paysiigqeiss o) sosualaype
10} Way} MaIAaJ pue sjsenbal weiboid aouslajuod aAlgdal 0) ‘suolepuno Alelqi] pue ‘sdnoib Aseiqi] jo spusi4 ‘sasisni] Alelqi| JO0 SUIB2UOD pue Sanss! 8y}
‘Aj@1e1edas pue A|aA1309)|09 Yjoq ¢ ssaippe Ajjeoiioads jey)l S8ouaIajuo0d) [enuuy Je saleiqi Jo pauun Aq paltosuods sweiboid yuswajdwi pue ajeulpiood ‘dojaasp o

yuey Aq pajsi
99)lwwo) welboid ad2ualajuo) jenuuy salielqi] 104 pajyun




Z jo | obed

MV-INN F3LLINNOD usung

Aeib uj pajesipul ale sassaippe }09.1109U| 510N

w

09°sajeloossesAalpob@siajemy
86€2-95S (LO¥) M
8.80-08L (v12) 4

L€ZGL X1 ‘selleq

¥12GL X1 ‘selled
0v8-LvL 8)NS ‘pIIqBUBOON "3 £€ES

NV9G:9¢:6
9L02/LL/8

Jaquialy

/L1/0€/90 3 86£2-95S (Lov) /M 200l #4Q BUBIS YT GGYS £ S8]eI00SSY S,A81)p0D) sJajep) T pleyory
woo'|lewb@molans)
€866-662 (0L¥) M L0€2-€07 12
A an ‘stiodeuuy Jaquis|y
/1/0€/90 3 M 9AY Joyonog GezlL ~ MoJaIS pald “Ig
nob-ess@As|sowasol
G/02-698 (802) M L0€L-€5109 1 ‘poomAey
0ev9-6.G (Z1g) 4 9102-€5109 I ‘poomAey oAV UIS S L2 Jaquisy
11/0€/90 } 220%-6.5 (Z1E) /M BAV U9 S BLOL A AJeiqi o1gnd poomABly Ao|sop\ "3 esoy
sne|'qI|'aleIs@olbbew)
osle-.8€(g86) M 1082-06€0. €212-06€0. V1 ‘3lliauosjodeN
8182-69¢ (G86)  # V1 ‘a|jiAuosjodeN any uosjodeN €62 Jaquispy
11/0€/90 l 0202-69¢ (G86) /M €0y AemybiH €19 Aseuqr ysued uondwnssy oibbep waL Qg
}OU"}SEOWOO®)SIMS| UA|IJew
9019-926 (058) M ¥108-L2€2€ ¥108-22€2€ 14 ‘SlliApJojmel)
2 74 ‘eljIApIoMEID iq ueounq LgL Jaquiay
/L1/0€/90 3 /M Jgqueosunqg LgL A SIMaT "d UAjuep
woo ooyeA®@e | /A1lage|ed
€6/1-99¢€ (802) M GZ61-50€09
A 71 ‘188104 JoAlYy Jaquiay
£1/0€/90 3 M IS WelipM 6L. ~ A11ag-asaiqele) 921y
woo'joe@biesqesq
v9v8-869 (919) M 827.-8056% GG68-1ZE6Y IIN ed 3oojswo)
/ IN ‘spidey pueio BN IQ Jaan Janry M 18 JoqWIBN
/1/0€/90 3 M 93 1S |jsumoig 9y6 A~ Aseiqr yousiq uey ewasinnig 'y AslIys
1oue®alles
vzlz-vi8 (e0g) M
vziz-vig (g0g) YE16-GE£1.08 0D ‘ellepas leyo
L1/0€/90 L Lyeg-€L6 (€08) /M 11D MaInebpry 0202 A 00IXa|\ MON JO AlISIaAlun allly 'V ejwe) g
ssalppy bBuljiepy pasiajeid = 4
Buipug VINIBS oju| 19BJU0D SSa.Ippy SWoH SSalppy ssauisng aweN
aleq JO sieap ;

“Jeak ay) Jnoybnouy) selelqiT Jos peayun Aq penssi sjuelb pue spJeme SNOLIBA JO SISUUIM PJeoq 8y} 0} PUSWILIODa] pue SSasse 0]

yuey Aq pajsi
99)lWIWO) SpieMy salieaqi 10} pajyiun




Z Jo g abed MV-INN F3LLINNOD udung NV9G:9¢:6

910¢/LL/8
Keab uj pajesipul aie Sassalppe 3931109u] ;310N
6 :no)
Bi0 ele@uypomuam| 01061 Vd ‘Imep ukig
M L-¢ un
L0%€-€8€ (v8Y) /4 SAY Jo)Seoue M 658 uosier yeis
21/0€/90 } l9Lz-08z (21e) /m soueiqIT J0) POUN A YHOMIUBAA "V uelir
ssalppy bBuljiely paiisjeid = 4
Butpuz SONISS 0Ju| 10€JU0D SSOIpPPY SWOH SsaJppy ssauisng swenN
aleq JO sles)\ )

“Jeak ay) Jnoybnouy) selelqiT Jos peayun Aq penssi sjuelb pue spJeme SNOLIBA JO SISUUIM PJeoq 8y} 0} PUSWILIODa] pue SSasse 0]

yuey Aq pajsi
99)lWIWO) SpieMy salieaqi 10} pajyiun




Z jo | obed

aT-INN 33LLINNOD usun)

Aeib uj pajesipul ale sassaippe }09.1109U| 510N

npa-Bulispay®uosueyd
1z9¢-z88(€1€) M
¥¥26-29. (018) ’

62CE-9¢€C8Y
I\ ‘swJe- ajulod 9SS0l

8681-70S8Y IIN Ul
aAy AlisieAlun 0.1

NV9G:9¢:6
9L02/LL/8

Jaquis|y

L1/0€/90 L 218.-29.(0L8)  /m pY UBIOWN 67p A Aysianiun Buusney uosueH "q saley)
woo ooyeA@joyuepd
eesl-zz6(0g9) M £952-0v709 ¥682-0v09 I “ooJqbuiiog
vL2-689 (0£9) 4 11 Yyoougbuijog pY Hoteug M 00€ Jaquisy
2110€/90 l Z0LZ-662(0€9) /M 1q oeadesayd 669 ~ AJeiqr 21|gnd 8jepulejuno Joyue( °r ABBad
woo’joe@biesqgesq)
¥9¥8-869 (919) U 8Z/-80561 GG68-1.2E6Y [N Sied 300Iswo)
/} IIN ‘spidey pueis) AN JQ J8Wua) 1oAY M 718 Jlaquis|y
L1/0€/90 b m 9S 3G [leUMOIg 9P6 A Atesqr youisiq ey ewssinnig "y AspIys
W09’ |0e®0}0gaasiuap
€6ve-18¢€(€02) M 622-51590 Jaquiay
) 1D ‘uaneH maN snjawg
/L1/0€/90 3 4 1Q poom|aAIe|N /€2 A~ a9)snl] ‘oyog "3 asiuaqg ‘SN
610°uo
lfepunojAielqijuewszoq@)ojoailp 89/€-G1/6G 1IN ‘uewazog
M uonepuno4 Aleigi] 2llgnd uewazog
v2rz-2es (90y) A 1S uleiy 3 929 Jaquiajy|
L1/0€/90 } 9zZv2-z8s (90%) /M uonepuno4 Aleiqr oljgnd uewszog yoimsag ejned “si
610
‘A1eiqiflunoossianuod®@)iagieqs
Gegl-6ge (L0€) M €€£928 AM ‘sejbnoq
Z101-758 (1€8) ’ Z¥S1-10208 0D ‘4enusQ 621 Xog od Joquia|y
/£1/0€/90 l ¥¥9e-85¢€ (L0€) /M Z¥S| xog od Aseiqgr o1gnd Ajuno) asianuo) Jagieg 1oos "IN
woo dnoiBojui@piie| aAals
M 1192-9089 3N ‘uol|jided
’ ¥2189 3N ‘eyewQ 1S1sL 3 0201 Jleyp
11/0€/90 l ZrrL-9e8 (zoy)  /m py Je1uad "M\ 8566 VSNooualsey pJieT eA8]S
ssaippy Buljiey pasisjeid = 4
Buipug VINIBS oju] 10BU0D SSalppy SWOoH SSalppy ssauisng sweN
aleq 1O sles)\ :

"sainpaoold pue sajoljod S) pue UOISIAIP Salieldi] Jo} pajiun 8y} Jo Buipueisiapun Jiay) Jayuny
pue salleIqgiT 10} PaUUN JO Jleyag Uo YIOM JIayl Ul Way) 1SISSE ||IM Jey) S188)un|oA Japes| salieiqi 4oy palun Buiwooul |je Joy welbold sousiaiuo) |enuuy ue ubisep o)

yuey Aq pajsi
99)jlWIWO) uoljejudIQ SI9ped salielqi 104 pajiun




Z Jo z abey

aT-INN 33LLINNOD usln)

Aeib uj pajesipul ale sassaippe }09.1109U| 510N

Bio ele@DISUIlEMEUQ
M
lege-gvs (512) 4

S¥8¥-20161 vd ‘elydiepeliyd
IS uelL S 60l

NV9G:9¢:6
9L02/LL/8

0l :unop

uosier yers

L1/0€/90 } 1912-08z (21) /M salIeIqIT 4o} pajun BisullemeN yleg
woo'joe@|apuldsy
vioL-6€L(0€9) M €012-0t09 ¥682-0t09 7| “Nooigbuljog
0819-652(0£9) /4 71 ‘Yoougbuijog Py ioseng M 00€ Jsquisiy
/1/0€/90 3 861/-696 (0£9) /m any Ainqusy N Sy A~ AJelqi o11gnd 8jepuiejuno |1opulds ‘r uhuyieyy
woo'joe@aqgniojyoyuiqos
Gz61-698 (606) /M G0LZ-GGE16 VO ‘eleD ejues
I ¥68G-¢8826 VO ‘Buoio) PAIG BIOUBIBA €¥/.€C Jsquisiy
/1/0€/90 l Ge19-662(199) /m 0Zelld| BpIUdAY GZ9 Ateiqi1 o11gnd ejle|D ejues 8qqQqnjoPoH ulqoy
ssaippy Buljiey pasisjeid = 4
Buipug VINIBS oju] 10BU0D SSalppy SWOoH SSalppy ssauisng sweN
aleq 1O sles)\ :

"sainpaoold pue sajoljod S) pue UOISIAIP Salieldi] Jo} pajiun 8y} Jo Buipueisiapun Jiay) Jayuny
pue salleIqgiT 10} PaUUN JO Jleyag Uo YIOM JIayl Ul Way) 1SISSE ||IM Jey) S188)un|oA Japes| salieiqi 4oy palun Buiwooul |je Joy welbold sousiaiuo) |enuuy ue ubisep o)

yuey Aq pajsi
99)jlWIWO) uoljejudIQ SI9ped salielqi 104 pajiun




Z jo | obed

41AvOT-INN F3LLINNOD usdn)

Aeib uj pajesipul ale sassaippe }09.1109U| 510N

woo lewb@pieAjyqu

889z-2/8 (/¥8) M
Zvev-z28 (1v8)

9€Z1-96009
71 “JogueH doiyjuia

NV9G:9¢:6
9L02/LL/8

Jaquiay

21/0€/90 L 0198-G¥¥ (L¥8) /M aAy 869100 LIS A pieAliH sule|g uueN ‘s
B0’ | dys@ebeH aunsuyo
oY1 £66(8%2) M G962-60€8Y €702-20€8¥ 1IN ‘49)1sayo0y
1212-059 (8¥2) 1 N 481s9u00Y Py SUMO] 8PIO 00S Jaquialy
/1/0€/90 3 2211-089 (8¥%2) /M u7o1ebpn g68l A Aseiqi o1gnd S|IIH J8)s8yo0y abeH pury sunsuy) sy
np
9'yosjospw@uuewapal4 Apul)
L 8¢9l-cLlEL 6679-201L€2 MO ‘AiD ewoyepio
€L9v'vey 'S0y 1} MO ‘Ao ewoyepo OAY Yied 00§ JBqWIBN
L1/0€/90 l ¥8¥¥'G6G°G0Y /M 82912/, %09 0d » wo)sAg Aseiqi ueyjodosiay uuewspal4 BIYUAD
woo[lewb@Gg/lIpPnedkyyey
91¥9-8¢¥ (L+8) M 90v¢e-L¥009 1662¢-2¥009 I ‘ydunz axe
0626-8¢¥ (L¥8) 1 1 ‘younz eyeT L MBUON S/ Z Jaquis|y
L1/0€/90 L ceve-gey (Lv8) /M L wniul 68/ Aieiqr o1gnd ealy ejg [IIPNeD pui ukiyie
Bio
‘A1eiqiflunooasianuod®)agqieqs
Gegl-6ge (L0€) M €€928 AM ‘se|bnoQ
Z101-758 (1€8) /) Z¥S1-10208 0D ‘4enuaQ 621 Xog od Joquia|y
2110€/90 l ¥¥9e-85¢€ (L0€) /M Z¥S1 xog od Aieiqi 211and AUnoD a8sieAu0D Jagieg 109S "IN
woo"lewb@yypnlsisiy
zLe1-908(518) M
B L¥01-€2+09 1l ‘Hopjuely Jsquisiy
/1/0€/90 l M u] pooms|bue] Gz, 4 Jayeg "IN yupne 'SIN
woo'joe@biesqesq
v9v8-869 (919) M 827.-8056% GG68-1ZE6Y IIN Yed 3oojswo)
; IN ‘spidey puei 8N IQ J8jue) JeAly M 118 Jreyp
/L1/0€/90 3 /M 95 1S ]oumolg 9¥6 A~ Aseiqr 1ou3siq ey ewasinnig 'y AslIys
ssaippy Buljiepy passjaid = 4
Buipuz OoINIeS oju| 10BJU0D SSaIppy SWOH sSsalppy ssauisng sweN
s1eg JO slesap :

-ajelidosdde se sjiun pue suoISIAIQ YV J8Y10 pue ‘wopaal [Bn}dd|diu] Joj ao10 ay) ‘Aoedoapy Aieiqi
10} 8210 8y} yum saiiunuoddo diysiosuods -00 ale ey asoy} Ajjeioadse - AoBD0APE pue ‘wopaal) [enjoa)isiul ‘uoielsibs| Joj sweiboud ajeudoidde uo sapiwwo)
welboid 8ouUaIsaju0) [enuuy a8y} 8SIApe 0} ‘8lISqam pue Ja)ja|SMau SallelqiT 10} pajiun 10} sases|al ssaid pue sajoije ajeudoidde ajum o} ‘aAlas)s| sallelqi]

10} pajiuN 8y} UO papasu Se UolOe aANe|sIBa] [euonjeu ajowold 0] "WoOpPaaJ) [BN}O9||8JUl JO SBNsS] pue uolje|siba| Alelq)| 0} asuodsal Jaquiaw Salelqi] Joj pajun
pue sajesoApe Alelqi abeinoous pue Ajjuapl 0} WOpPasl4 [enjad||dlu] JO ao1O pue ‘@21 uolbuiysepn ‘Aoeooapy Aleiqi 1o} 92140 S,V 1V 9U) Yim Aj9sojd yiom o]

yuey Aq pajsi

wopaal4 [en}oa||au] '@ AoedoApy ‘Ba salielqi 104 pajiufn




Z Jo g obed JIQvOTINN FILLINNOD usuny NV9S:9¢:6
910¢/LL/8
Aeib uj pajesipul ale sassaippe }09.1109U| 510N
woo'|lewb@molans)
€866-562 (0LY) M L0€2Z-€0v 1T
1} an ‘sijodeuuy JaquIay
/1/0€/90 3 /M 9y Jayonog Gz 1 MoJals pald “ig
woo'joe@|epuldsy
vioL-6€L(0€9) M €012-0t709 ¥682-0%¥09 I "ooiqbuljog
0819662 (0£9) 4 1 “oougbuijog Py JIoIeLg M 00 Jaquialy|
11/0€/90 l 861/-696 (0£9) /m any AINQusy N St AJeiqr 211N Sjepulejunoy [epuids ‘1 uhayiey
610" Aseiqiopa|o}@se|00s apAlo
6G06-¢v8 (6L%) /U ¥199-v09€¥ HO ‘OpsjoL
zeel-ssz (6Ly) £811-GL9EY HO ‘opsjoL 1S ueblyoIN N 6Z€ Jaquisy
/L1/0€/90 L 9626-6S2Z (6LY)  /m Ay uoppeysie) /¢/{ siulwpyAselqi olignd AlJunod seon-opajol $9]00S 'S 9pAID
woo'|lewb@gsanaaul
Svll-ziz (LOY) M 8¥9%-90620 89¥-90620 | ‘@3uspino.d
zL1relz (Loy) # 1Y ‘@dousplnoid A4 uewsald 9€Z Jaquis|y
11/0€/90 l Syl/-ziZ (LOY)  /m Amyid uewsaid 9€Z |y Jo pieog Aleiqi SOA09Y SSaY ueor
woo'joe@Japodud
8e¥.-GE6 (¥2l) M 0L¥S-2€25) Vd ‘ubingshid
¥902-99¢ (2L t) /! 1796-06051 Vd ‘PIOIXoM py puepaqwng Qog Joquia|y
21/0€/90 l 8ev/-G¢6 (v2l) /M Py SqqnIo 69001 AJeiqi 2119nd PUBIYLON 1a)0d BIyUAD
610’ |dpoj@ied-aey
9z10-2¥S (vie) M LLPG-102S. X1 ‘selleq
B ¥G6G-802G/. X1 ‘selled 1S BunoA GLG| Jsquisy
L1/0€/90 } 8G¥1L-029 (v12) /M PAIG HID X8O N ZLY AJeiqi] 9119nd Sejleq ays JO SpusLi yied ajey
nob-ess@As|sowasol
G/0z2-698 (804) M L0EL-€5109 1 ‘poomAey
0£¥9-6.6 (2Z1€) 2 9102-€51.09 Tl ‘PoomAepy aAV UIS S 1LZL Jaquisy
L1/0€/90 L 220%-6.5 (21e) /M BAY U9 S 6191 Aseiqi o1gnd PoomABIy Ao|sop\ '3 esoy
ssaippy Buljiepy passjaid = 4
Buipuz OoINIeS oju| 10BJU0D SSaIppy SWOH sSsalppy ssauisng sweN
s1eg JO slesap :

-ajelidosdde se sjiun pue suoISIAIQ YV J8Y10 pue ‘wopaal [Bn}dd|diu] Joj ao10 ay) ‘Aoedoapy Aieiqi

10} 8210 8y} yum saiiunuoddo diysiosuods -00 ale ey asoy} Ajjeioadse - AoBD0APE pue ‘wopaal) [enjoa)isiul ‘uoielsibs| Joj sweiboud ajeudoidde uo sapiwwo)
welboid 8ouUaIsaju0) [enuuy a8y} 8SIApe 0} ‘8lISqam pue Ja)ja|SMau SallelqiT 10} pajiun 10} sases|al ssaid pue sajoije ajeudoidde ajum o} ‘aAlas)s| sallelqi]

10} pajiuN 8y} UO papasu Se UolOe aANe|sIBa] [euonjeu ajowold 0] "WoOpPaaJ) [BN}O9||8JUl JO SBNsS] pue uolje|siba| Alelq)| 0} asuodsal Jaquiaw Salelqi] Joj pajun
pue sajesoApe Alelqi abeinoous pue Ajjuapl 0} WOpPasl4 [enjad||dlu] JO ao1O pue ‘@21 uolbuiysepn ‘Aoeooapy Aleiqi 1o} 92140 S,V 1V 9U) Yim Aj9sojd yiom o]

yuey Aq pajsi

wopaal4 [en}oa||au] '@ AoedoApy ‘Ba salielqi 104 pajiufn




| Jo | abed

41avOT-INN F3LLINNOD Iusdn)

Aeib uj pajesipul ale sassaippe }09.1109U| 510N

Bi0°eje®@paals
M
lege-gvs (512) 4

01061 vd “Imep ukig
L-Zwun
OAY Jajseoue] M 658

NV9G:9¢:6
9L02/LL/8

Gl :junoo

uosier yeis

L1/0€/90 } loLz-08z (zLe) /m seleIqIT J0) POIUN A pasy Jeup.es Ajes
ssauppy buljiepy paliejeid = 4
@C_—UCM_ SIS oju| o o) SSaIppy SWOoH SSalppy ssaulsng sweN
ajeq JO sieap :

-ajelidosdde se sjiun pue suoISIAIQ YV J8Y10 pue ‘wopaal [Bn}dd|diu] Joj ao10 ay) ‘Aoedoapy Aieiqi
10} 8210 8y} yum saiiunuoddo diysiosuods -00 ale ey asoy} Ajjeioadse - AoBD0APE pue ‘wopaal) [enjoa)isiul ‘uoielsibs| Joj sweiboud ajeudoidde uo sapiwwo)
welboid 8ouUaIsaju0) [enuuy a8y} 8SIApe 0} ‘8lISqam pue Ja)ja|SMau SallelqiT 10} pajiun 10} sases|al ssaid pue sajoije ajeudoidde ajum o} ‘aAlas)s| sallelqi]

10} pajiuN 8y} UO papasu Se UolOe aANe|sIBa] [euonjeu ajowold 0] "WoOpPaaJ) [BN}O9||8JUl JO SBNsS] pue uolje|siba| Alelq)| 0} asuodsal Jaquiaw Salelqi] Joj pajun
pue sajesoApe Alelqi abeinoous pue Ajjuapl 0} WOpPasl4 [enjad||dlu] JO ao1O pue ‘@21 uolbuiysepn ‘Aoeooapy Aleiqi 1o} 92140 S,V 1V 9U) Yim Aj9sojd yiom o]

yuey Aq pajsi

wopaal4 [en}oa||au] '@ AoedoApy ‘Ba salielqi 104 pajiufn




Z 4o | ebed GIMSMIN-INN FILLININOD Iusiny NV9S:9¢:6
910¢/LL/8
Aeib u) pajesipul ale sassalppe }93.4109U] ;31 ON
Wod'rewb@niueysosiu VAVNVO VAVNYO
¥625-¢87 (082) M 8AL MSL gV ‘uojuowp3 790 ¥S1 gV ‘uojuowp
v625-€87 (082) 4 MN 1S 611-01L00} 1S Wel - 80€8 Jaquisy
L1/0€/90 L 7625-€87 (082) /M eIpeoly 8yl LOGLE A AJeiqr 211gnd uojuowpg sol||idS "9 SejoyoIN
1ouje®@elopswis
Gt10-682 (502) M 808¢-80CS€ ¥¥.22-£02S€ TV ‘weybuiwiig
609¢-9zz (S02) 4 v ‘weybuiwig Id Yed 0012 Jaquisy
2110€/90 l 8¥90-9v/ (G02) /M MIS UIGL €02 A 10 SAlEASIUIWLPYAIRIQI 911GNd Weybuiwilg sSwiIS "N eloq "SIV
npa’uewdeyo@.iemeu
8102-662 (¥12) M 2102-0£926 G001-99826 VO ‘@buelo
B VO ‘Isalo4 axeT 1q Ausseniun | Joquisy
/21/0€/90 l M ezey BIA LYovZ A Ajisianiun uewdeyn ‘sauelqi] Agiayies] JlemeN |\ eeiss3 ‘SIN
}9U"}SEQWOO®)SIMS| UA|IJEeW
9019-9¢6 (058) M ¥108-L2€2€e ¥108-L2€Z€E 14 ‘SlliApJojmes)
) 14 ‘s||iApiomel) iq ueounq LEL JoquIBN
/L1/0€/90 3 4 Jgqueosunq LgL A SIMaT "d UAjuep
npa’Bulspay@uosueyo
leoe-ze8 (€le) M 622€-9€28Y 868Y-7058Y IIN ulld
¥116-292 (018) } IIN ‘swie 8julod 8SS0I9) MY Alsianiun 0021 Jaquis|y
/21/0€/90 l z182-29.(018) /M pY UeIlo 6vy A Ajsianiun Buuenayy uosueH " ssaleyd
np
9°'yosjosew@uuewspali4 Apul)
M 829l-clLEL 6619-201L€2 MO ‘AND ewouyepo
€L9V' vy "GOV # MO ‘Ang ewoyep0 Y Med 00€ Jaquis|y
L1/0€/90 b v8YY'G6GS0Y /M 82912, %09 0d weysAg Asesqr ueyjodonsiy uuewspsL 4 elYUAD
610°uo
[fepunojieiqijuewszoq@ojoaullp 89/€-G1/6S 1N ‘uewazog
M uonepuno4 Aleiqi] 21gnd uewsazog
vZre-2es (90y) 4 1S ulely 3 929 neyn
21/0€/90 } 9zZvz-z8s (90%) /M uonepuno4 Aleiqr oljgnd uewszog yoimsag ejned ‘s
ssaippy Buljiey pasisjeid = 4
Buipug VINIBS oju] 10BU0D SSalppy SWOoH SSalppy ssauisng sweN
aleq JO sieap ;

yuey Aq pajsi
99)lwwon) AIOSIAPY 9}ISOIA R 19)19|SMIN Salde.qi] 10} pajiun

“9INJONJIS PUE JUBJUOD JOJSISMBU puUe : asn pue jJuswdojoAsp 8}ISqam 10} Je)s Salielqi 0} Pa}iun 0} SUOBPUSWIWIODS)
ayew o) ‘diysiequiau 0] }Salalul JO SajoIle 1I01j0S 0] ‘ubisep pue Jusuoo Jo Alljenb 1o} ‘@210 8y ‘1818|SMaU pue 8)ISgem saLieiqiT 40y palun 8y} JoHuoW o]




Z Jo g obed g3IMSMIN-INN F3LLINNOD uaund NV9G:9¢:6

910¢/LL/8
Aeib uj pajesipul ale sassaippe }09.1109U| 510N
6 :Iunod
610" ele@ypOMUBM| 01061 Vd “Imep ukig
M A
10ve-£8¢ (v8%) ) OAY Jajseoue] M 658 uosieln jyels
L1/0€/90 b l91z-08z (z1g) /M SaleIqIT IO} PBIUN 4 YHOMIUSA "V el
610 ele@DISUIlEMBUQ
M S¥8¥-20161 Vd ‘elydiepe|iud
lege-gvs (512) 4 IS Uyl S 601 uosier yejs
/L1/0€/90 l 1912-08Z (ZLE) /M sslelqi oy pajun . DisullemeN yjag
ssaippy Buljiey pasisjeid = 4
Buipug VINIBS oju] 10BU0D SSalppy SWOoH SSalppy ssauisng sweN
aleq JO sies) )

“9INJONJIS PUE JUBJUOD JOJSISMBU puUe : asn pue jJuswdojoAsp 8}ISqam 10} Je)s Salielqi 0} Pa}iun 0} SUOBPUSWIWIODS)
ayew o) ‘diysiequiau 0] }Salalul JO SajoIle 1I01j0S 0] ‘ubisep pue Jusuoo Jo Alljenb 1o} ‘@210 8y ‘1818|SMaU pue 8)ISgem saLieiqiT 40y palun 8y} JoHuoW o]

yuey Aq pajsi
99)lwwon) AIOSIAPY 9}ISOIA R 19)19|SMIN Salde.qi] 10} pajiun




Z jo | obed AIN-INN IILLINNOD Iuadn) NVvEEr0lL
910¢/8¢/L1L
Aeib u) pajesipul ale sassalppe }93.4109U] ;31 ON
Bioele@pasls 01061} Vd ‘Imep ukig
L L-¢un
128e-6vS (S12) /4 QMY 19)SBOUBT M 658 uosier yeis
L1/0€/90 } lole-08z (zLe) /M seleIqIT 104 paYUN paay Joupieo Alles
610" ele@DSUllIEMEUQ
M 01061 Vd ‘Imep ukig
L0%€-€8€ (v8Y) /b L-Z HUN ‘©AY JBJSEOUBT "M 658 uosielr] yels
2110€/90 l 191z-08Z (ZLE) /M salelqI Joy payun BjsullemeN yeg
woo'|lewb@molans)
€866-662 (0L¥) M L0€2-€07 12
1} an ‘stjiodeuuy JBqWIBN
/1/0€/90 l M 9AY Jayonog GeZ | Mmojais pald ig
woo lewb@pieAjyqu
889z-2.8 (L¥8) M 9€Z1-96009
Zv61-2.8 (118) I 91 “JoqueH dosyuipy Jaquiapy
L110€/90 l 01G8-Gb¥ (Lv8) /M any 9691109 1S pieAlIH aule|g uueN ‘s
np
9'yosjospw@uuewapali4 Apul)
M 829l-¢LlEL 66%9-20L€2 MO ‘AND ewoyep o
€L9Yv' ey "0y ) MO ‘AlD ewouyepio OAY Yied 00€ Jsquisiy
/L1/0€/90 3 y8YY'G6G°G0Yy /M 8z91¢2/. xog Od wa)sAg Aseiqi ueyjodosspy uuewspal4 BIYUAD
woo'jlewb@yelloz
0v50-692 (GL¥) M 26%G6 VO 10SpUIM
I Z6%56 VYO JOSPUIp 8j0u1D uolBUllIBA GBSG6 Jaquisiy
L1/0€/90 L 0¥50-692 (SLY) /M a[ol1D uolBull[OM G656 alkoQ v yelogaq s\
woo ooyeA®@e | /A11ageed
€€/1-99¢ (804) M G261-G0€09
3 71 ‘188104 JoAly Jaquisy
/L1/0€/90 3 /M 1S WeliM 612 Ailag-asaiqe|e) a0l
Bi10'|dys@abeH aunsuy)
avviese(sye) M G962-60€8Y €702-L0E8Y IN ‘191S8U00Y
L212-059 (8¥2) 14 IN 481589400y PY SUMOL 8pIO 00S neyn
21/0€/90 } 2211059 (8¥2) /M u7 e1eBpn €681 Aseiqi 211gnd SiIH J8)1seyo0y abeH pur sunsuyd S
ssaippy Buljiey pasisjeid = 4
Buipuz SONSS oju| JoBU0D SSaIppY SWOH SSaJIppy ssauisng sweN
sreqg JO sieap ;

yuey Aq pajsi

"10]|EQ U038 YV U} Ul UoIsSnjoul pue |[eaocldde
pJeog sauelqi Joj panun Joy suonisod uado Joy aiejs saueiqi 1o} pajun ue atedaid o] - sauelqi] Joj payun ul seniunuoddo diysiepes| azioygnd pue sjowold o]

99jiwwo9 BuljeuiwoN salleiqiT 4o} pajun




Z jo | obed ONVId-INN FILLINNOD Iusun) NV9S:9¢:6
910¢/LL/8
Aeib uj pajesipul ale sassaippe }09.1109U| 510N
610" ele@DISUllIEMEUQ
L] S¥81-20161 Vd ‘eludispe|iyd
lz8e-a¥s (S12) 4 IS welL S 601 uoster yeis
81/0€/90 4 191z-08Z (ZLE) /M selelqI Joy pajun jsulemeN yieg
woo’joe@|apuldsy
viLoL-6€L(0€9) M €012-0t09 ¥682-0%¥09 I ooiqbuljog
0819-652(0€9) /4 71 “Yoougbuijog Py WoJeug M 00€ Jaquisy
81/0€/90 4 8612-696 (0£9) /M aAy AINQusy N Gy 4 AJeigi 211gnd 8jepurejuno4 [epuids " uAiyiey
woo'lewb@.speaiueboy
v68L-€lz (0€9) M
1 8€6/-€01L09 I ‘nepeg JaquIB
81/0€/90 4 /M 1O #ID UIODY Ly, A ueboH ‘| eouyed
woo'[lewb@pieAjiyqu
8892-2/8 (L¥8) M 9€21-96009
Zv61-2.8 (L18) 1} 71 “4oqueH doJyiuipn JBqWIBN
81/0€/90 4 0168-G¥¥ (Z¥8) /m any 8691100 LLG 4 pieAjiH aule|g uuep ‘S|
woojlewb@yelioz
0vG0-69Z (SL¥) M 76156 YO 10SpPUIp
I 26766 YO ‘JOSPUIM apu1D uoyBUIIBA SESE Jaquiay
81/0€/90 4 0v50-69Z (SLy) /M ajou1 UolBUI[OA G656 A alfoQ "V yelogaq ‘S
woo ooyeA@joyuepd
€e61-2/6 (0€9) M €962-0t709 ¥682-0t709 11 “ooiqbuljog
rler-G89 (0€9) 4 71 “oougbuijog pY WpJeug M 00€ Jaquisy
81/0€/90 4 2012-6G2(0€9) /M iQ eadesay) 669 ~ Aleiqgi o1gnd ajepuiejuno joyueq  ABbBag
woo ooyeA®@e | /A11ageed
€€/1-99¢ (804) M G261-G0€09
3 71 ‘188104 JoAly Jaquisy
81/0€/90 4 /M ISWelIM 6LL 2 Ailag-asaiqe|e) a0l
610’ |ds@Jauiny snjj@osew
6.66-06Z (902) M 60LL-701L86 YA\ ‘omess
G8lL1-98¢€ (902) /4 617€-101.86 YM ‘Opess SAY Uiy 0001 Jleyp
81/0€/90 Z 8/6.-¥89 (902) /M 4vzidy enyist 1zgh Aieiqry oljand spess ey Jauin snjjsoejy I
ssaippy Buljiey pasisjeid = 4
Buipug VINIBS oju] 10BU0D SSalppy SWOoH SSalppy ssauisng sweN
aleq JO sieap ;

‘WI9) JeaA-0M] B SAISS SIaqUIBW 93)ILUWIOD 9S8l " S|epiwgns asay) jo soueydeooe pue [eaoidde yd uodn swelbold yons juswaldwi 0} ‘suoiepuno
pue spusli4 ‘ s@9)sni| Aleigi| JO SUIBOUOD pue SaNnss| 8y} ssalppe Ajjeolioads [jIM 1Bl 8811ILILLOYD 82UsI8U0)) [BUOIEN V1d 8yl 0} swelboid Hwagns pue dojgasp of

yuey Aq pajsi
99)jlWLIWOH 92UdIBJUO0I) |euol}eN VY 1d Salieaqi 104 pajyun




Z Jo g abed ONVId-INN 33LLINNOD udung NV9G:9¢:6

910¢/LL/8
Keab uj pajesipul aie Sassalppe 3931109u] ;310N
6 :junod
610 ele@poals 0106} Vd “Imep ukig
n 1-Z 1un
lege-srs (512) 4 SAY Jo)SEouBT M 658 uosier] yels
81/0€/90 4 L9208z (21e) /m soueIqIT J0) PAIUN A paay Jaupies Ajles
ssaippy Buljiey paiiajaeld = A
Buipuz ooIIes o ssau
U] Joeju0) ppY SWwoH SsaIppy ssauisng sweN

8jeq 1O sles)\

‘WI9) JeaA-0M] B SAISS SIaqUIBW 93)ILUWIOD 9S8l " S|epiwgns asay) jo soueydeooe pue [eaoidde yd uodn swelbold yons juswaldwi 0} ‘suoiepuno
pue spusli4 ‘ s@9)sni| Aleigi| JO SUIBOUOD pue SaNnss| 8y} ssalppe Ajjeolioads [jIM 1Bl 8811ILILLOYD 82UsI8U0)) [BUOIEN V1d 8yl 0} swelboid Hwagns pue dojgasp of

yuey Aq pajsi
99)jlWLIWOH 92UdIBJUO0I) |euol}eN VY 1d Salieaqi 104 pajyun




First Name

United for Llbraries Liaisons

American Association of School
Librarians (AASL)

Aspen Institute: "Re-Envisioning
Public Libraries"
Association for Library Service to
Children (ALSC)

Association of College and
Research Libraries (ACRL)

Association of Specialized &
Cooperative Library Agencies
Chapter Relations Committee

Committee on Organization (COO)

EveryLibrary
Membership

Office for Information Technology
Policy (OITP)

Reference and User Services
Association (RUSA)

Retired Librarian Roundtable
Young Adult Library Services
Association (YALSA)

**ALA Executive Board Liaison to
United for Libraries.

Susan
Robin

Sally

Charles

Veronda
Susan

Pat

Sally

Don

Christine
Robin

Pat
Pat

Loida

Last Name

Schmidt
Hoklotubbe

Reed

Hanson

Pitchford
Schmidt

Hofmann

Reed

Roalkvam

Hage
Hoklotubbe

Hofmann
Hogan

Garcia-Febo

Affiliation

California Public Library
Advocates

Director Library
Services

Membership Development
& Resource Sharing,
Reaching Across lllinois
Library Systems (RAILS)

Citizens for Maryland
Libraries

Library Director, Rochester
Hills Public Library
(Michigan)

California Public Library
Advocates

Citizens for Maryland
Libraries





